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=¥ MISSION STATEMENT

Ta achisve and maintain a high standand of quality product
and customers' satisfaction in a manner that is
superioe b anyang by a wide-margin and ko bacorms
ihe [eader amongst pases manuiacturers

VISION AND PHILOSOPHY

To be successful in this Weorld and the Hereafter by utilizing the
resourees and commandmerits of ALLAH (ST and ways / teachings of
Prophiet MUHAMMAD (pbah), 'We evenfually through our efiors
become 2 role medel for other companies fo the safisfaction of
stakehalders,
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CORE VALUES

Customer
satisfaction

Ghani Gases

Professionalism



Our corporate values are to build and sustain a high performance culture, with a contimuoes impravement through
an effective implementation of Vision, Mission, and Corparate ofjectives. The intrinsic values, which are the
aornar slanes af our corporate bahavios, are-

Sharia Compliance

All businese transactions and financial deeds at GEL are in accordance with the SHARIA.

Customer Safisfaction

We understand that our commitment to satisfy customer's nesd must b2 fulfilled within a professional and athical
framewerk, thereby creating an ongoing refationship of trust and confidence in all their dealings with GEL. We will
aquip ard train aur team of professionals to provida the mast afficient and perseoalized servica fo aur customears.

Excellence

We are committed o achieve excellence ta build and sustain high performance culture, with a continuous
impronemment throwgh an effective implementation of Vision, Mission, and Corporate objactives,

SHED

Our core valee is 1o develop Safety, Health, Enwiranment and Juality oriented cultwre and lay emphasis upan
maintaining the related standards.

Professionalism

exercise a high level of
wiark, uss most
competencies to

>

Ghani Gases are driven by 2 commitment to protect and
prosnede repulation as an hores! and Iransparen! arganization. We
refuse to toberata an unethical behavior or fraudulent praciices and ensure fair and
trangparent buslness o achlee our goals.

Ghani Gases is commitied o

professinalism in their -
approgriate skills and |
deal with customers and
all stakehalders.
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GGL-| Plant

BN, Lahore Multan Hoad.

Phoal Wapar Dist. Kasur

Ph: {042) FO06353-54, Fax: {042) FO06356
E-mmail: ggl plantéghansghabal cam

GGL-II Plant

53-8, Chemical Area, Eastern Industrial Zone,
Prrt Casim, Karachi.

Phd 021) 34740540-47 Fao (021) 34740542
E-mail: ggl2plantéghaniglabal.com

GGL - Il
Main G.T. Road, Tarnal, Islamabad
Email: sales.westEghaniglabal.com

REGIONAL MARKETING DFFICE
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KCHSL), Block 708, Maar MCB Bank
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Phore: 021-34330595
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Bank Altalah Umited

Birj Bank Limitesd

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
Dubai |slamic Bank Pakistan Limited
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10-H, Model Town Ext. Lahare-54000, Pakistan
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Phone: 142-35161424-5, Faxe 042-35160383
Ernall: mfo@ghaniglogal cem
Wetisite; wwnw.gheniglobal.com

v ghanigases.com
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

B—

Carporate Social Responsibility (C5R) is undertaking the role of 2 “Corparate Citizan”. It ensures that the business
values and policias are aligred in such 2 way that it srikes a balance betwesn impioving and daveloping thi
wealth of busingss and condributing for betterment of soziety in an effective manner,

With the growth of our businass, wa have assumad an aven graster responsibility fowards cur socisty and
stakeholders, including employess. their families and our business parners ete.

GGL is commitied to both the sustainable business practices and its responsibilifies as a corparate citizen, We
beligws that the Carporate Secial Responsibility is primarily abaut conducling business in a transparent and ethical
way thet not onfy enhances valug for all of owr staksholdars but also supports the everts that enhance the
wiellb=ing of the community.

The Corparate Social Resporsibilities and guidelines for corporate govemance are sieps in the right direction, The
customer relation management is & strategic busingss philosophy and processes are rooted through ethical
practices,

GOL supperts & chean envirament and motivates its customers for this causs,

GGL alzo tries its lavel best that business activities of customer musl be envircament-Triendly and nat be
hazardous to that Soiety,




QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

We are committad to ensure that the Ghani Gasss become the industry leader in guality far every product and
sanice it renders to all segments that it sares.

We have created an anviranment in which every amplayee is sommilled Lo providing the highes! slandard af
personal afficiency .

We ara carmying out our activiies in a manner which;

= Llzas 1he 150 9001 qualily management system lowarify the quality and conlinuous improvement af our
palicies, pracadures, work instructions and system, and

= Ensures that our producis and serices satisfy the highest standards through the application of best practices,

1SO - 4001 - 200
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ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Ghani Gases!
commits to minimize any adverse
effect of its operation on the enviranment

“Do more, feel better, live longer”

(SO 14001: 2000 Certified

12



SAFETY HEALTH QUALITY

Ghani Gases cares for fhe amployes, custarmers and ganeral public and is comitted to providing a safe and injury

free workplace.

Ghani Gases endeawors to carny out aotivities in 2 manner which

=

=» Complies strictly with all the SHEQ koislations and ragulations,

= Inwalves all persennel ina systemn of shared resgonsibility for safe cperation,

=3 Loaks Tor contimeaus improverment i the workplace through the application of best safely & quality praclices,

—»Ceniributes to the permanent improvement of operatienal efficiency and customers® satisfaction thraugh a
risk management pragram o protect our pecple, assels and business viability.

“We endeavor 1o aclieve owr oljective of yere

Amial Rezport 205 ]



CUSTOMER SEGMENTS

- Oil & Gas

-+ Chemical & Fertilizer

= Ship Breaking & Scrap Cutting

= Pharmaceutical

= Health Care

-+ Food & Beverage

= Steel & Iron Mills

- Light & Medium Engineering Works

= Merchandise Market



CUSTOMERS’ SATISFACTION

Excellent v
Very Good
Good
Average
Poor

High quality customer service is an integral part of GGL's philesophy. it is our constant endeavar to
pravide exclissive semvice wilh wider accessibility.

Besides “Safety", our corporate slogan is “Custamer First”. 'We always lay emphasis upan providing in
the best guality service 1o our cusfomers, We cantinuowsly dewalop ami improve cusiomer - service
oriantad culture within GGL.

Enmwing our customers and their nesd & the key fo our business success, Qur team of professionals are
well-eguipped and well-trained to provide the most efficent and personalized senvice to cur cusiomers.

We understand that cur commitrnant to gatisfy customes's need must be fulfilled within & professional
and ethical framewark, hareby craaling an anpaing relalionshi of sl and conlidance in all Beir
dealings with GGL,

It iz incumbert upon the company and the management to ensure safe delivery of pradust fo customers
and that all the empboyees, customers and visitors coming to the site, go back to their families in safe
camflion. A the salaly programemes, in-hause and al ceslamar's premnises, have baen inslalled la
ensure cantinuity in programmes, a team of safety 2naineers is on hoard which ensures that all the safety
aspects including human, machines, buildings, vehicles tankers and storage are met and taken care af.

il Rapart 205 | n




o s AFETY &

- N QUALITY

1 OUR TOP
.PRIORITIES

i,



SAFETY FIRST

PERFORMANGE OF THE YEAR
Safety First
Number of Incidents T, R R A
Loss Work Days N 1 2 3 4
Injury to Staff YES NG
Safety on Site
Mileage Without Accident 4,030,241 KM
Vehicle Accident YES 0
Injury to Drivers YES MO
Casuality YES O
Safety on Site
Incidents at Industries N S
Incidents at Compressing Stations -

2012 2013
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KEY LOCATIONS AROUND PAKISTAN

Hatar

Limdir Pur

Euadan Wari

Hyderabad

S B
Pl Chasim L




PRODUCTS & SERVICES
Industrial Eases

!é‘

Liguid Dxygen Liguid Mitrogen Liguid Argon

o

Liquid Helium Liquid CO, Dissolve Acetylene

Industrial Cryogenic / Calcium Carbide
Gases Cylinders

Industrial Gases Pipeling
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We are GHANI GASES




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

% National Economy

* Decades of intemal palitical disputes and low levels of
4 foezign investment have led to slow growth  and
© uncer-development In Pakistan. Agriculture accounts far
mare than ane-fourth of oufput and  two-fiths  of
 employment. Textiles account far most of Pakistan's export
* earnings, and Fakistan's Tailure to divarsily its exports has
Ieft the country vulnerable to shifts in world demand,
Unemployment was 5.0% in 2015, but this falls to capture
tha frug pichire, because much of the acanomy is infarmal
and underemployraent remains high. Pakistan's hurman
[ develapment conlinues 1o lag behind mest of the regian.

The nreaent guurernment has sinez made mudest nmgress by implemerting fiscal and energy reforms, aad in
December 2014 the IMF described Pakistan's progress as “broadly on track”. Paklstan remalns stuck in a
low-ingome, lowi-growth frap, with growth ebout 4.2% during 20015 some margnal ingreass fram 2014 which was
4.03%. Whereas Bangtadesh has been growing at over Bpe for the past few years while India and China have been
abile by maintain averags growlh of 7pe in the lest faw vaars,

Palicy makers of the caunty need to address long-standing issues related to the pavernment revenues and tha
gleciricity and natural gas sectors in order to spar the amount of sconomic grovh thit will be necessany o employ
its groweng and rapidly urbanizing population, mere than half of which is under 22, Other leng term challenges
include axpanding investment in education and healthaars, adapting to the effacts of climalic changs and natural
disasters, and reducing dependence on the foreign donors.

Pakistan hias been a relatively fast growing econgmy in comparisen o other develoging countries bit has lagged far
behind the dynamic economies of East Asia and China. The speed at which Pakistan successfully integrates info the
gfabal goods, seevices, financial ami labor markets will delenmine the extent of banefit be edemal sector. In sbsncs
of both diversifications of exports in composition 5 well as market the chances are that other countries will overtake
5. The mindset losus and affarts of the expoclens in Pakistan have to undarge a radical change whareby attantion
to labor praductivity, efficiency within the firm and plant, aogressive market and resszarch and development should
replace the fraditienal moge of looking to the govemment for concessions and subsidies. Supply of critical
infrastructiral facilities such as power, natural gas, pipelines and storege, rosds and railweys, urbian mazs fransit,
wiater supply and sawerage, parts and civil avistion have not kapt pace with the growing demands of the industry
commarce and ganeral public. Gevarnmant, despils incraased davelopment expandituras, would ot be aide 1o mee
this demand in any mezningful way,

Onca the Gawadar Part is fully operational and linked with the franspart network of Cendral Asia Republics and Ching,
the accrual of aoditional Ecenomic gains to Pakistan in the coming decade shall be determined. The sooner this
netwark, becomes effeclive and the Fak-Ching Esonomic Corrider nebwork, wilth Chinese invesiment of USDAG
dlica, is completed the economy should be able fo extract benefits of at least anather 2 percentage point of GOP.
on-going public and private imvestment projects such ag construction of new dams and reserveirs, rehaailitation
als, barrages &nd lining of water courses, new pawer generafions plants, Iran Pakistan gas pipeling, Liguefisd
a3, ol refinery at Khalifa point, extensive read netwods in Baluchistan, new stience and engineering
. up-gradation of the quality of technicz] and wacational aducation, mass ransit systaens in Karachi and
er projects if completed on time shall give a big boost te the econamy Brdging seme of the supply




Pakiztan's Stock Market has achiaved enormaus grovith during the current fizcal year as demonstrated by s
imressive rige in KSE-100 index which was a1 the level of 20,344 at the end of last financial year and was
34,398 level by the end of June 2015,

Stahility in law and ordar situation in the business and financial hub of the country, successful operations against
tarrorism, and somehow capiuring of the financial culprits of the natian have enlivened hope for some betterment in

[he acanomy as wall.
-

Dperations & Perlormance

Mhamdulillzh the company has completed anather successful year of operations, During the year, fhe plant's
performance remained satesfactory as the plant is operated by highly qualified, dedicated and experienced team of
enginears which rasulted in achiaving the lergatad plant loaging. European and Chinese taam of experts rermain on
baard to suppart the local team of professionals. To gain the customes's confidence and have a high level of refiability
bty The plants are equipped wilth the lergest staraps in lguid farm. The Starage is maintained at e upper limit to
meet the cusiomer's nesd &t any given time, The specific pewer remained close to design which has resulted inte
economical cost of productian.

Continuous lcadshedding and curtailmert? lead management in sui gas supply, fluctuation in prices of diesel and
patrol hiave 2 negative bearing on e eeerall manutactsing and industial saclors and high costs of production and
transportations. Scheduled and un-scheduled ladshedding resuits in frequent startups, dealing a blow to the
praduction targets. To ensure continuous supply to customers, your compary managed 1he preduction thraugh high
ozt altemate energy system to ansure plant aperation during crises seasons,

The company anlanced pawar genaration cagacity by 1.8 MW by installing two Cumming Diesel Genaralors at
GGL-1. To meet the customers’ demand liquid oxygen staraps is enhanced by 250,000 LTRS &t GGL-II

Financial Parformance

The company's sales during the current year have increzsed to Bs. 1,967.32 million against the Rs. 1,558.68 million
of kst wear depisting 2 growlh of 26 22% ALHAMDULILLAH. Gross profit hag increased to Rs. 589,92 millipn against
the gross profit of Rs. 327,32 million last year, posting an increase in gross peofit rate fo 33.13% from 24.29%.
Distribution cost increased in agsalute tenms whereas in terrns of percentage of net sales it reduced fram 7.83% te
6,95% and adminisirative sxpenses increased in absohute term and in terms of parcantage of net sales from 4.62%
o4 82% . During This year the sgerating profit has increazed to Rs. 363.12 million 25 against the profitaf Rs. 155.40
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rnillice kast year, During the year the pralil belare laxalion stands at Rs. 240,24 million as comparad bo kst year profil
of Rs. 103.54 millian. Profit after tax has alzo increased ta Rs, 158,50 million from Rs. 73.74 million, along with
earnings per share (EFS) also increazed to Rs. 2.13 against EPS of Re. 0098 if cormnparcd with the k2t year.

A comparison of the key financial results of yaur Company for the year ended on June 30, 015 with the |ast year is

&5 under:
Rupess in’00" axoapt B9 [
| gl June 2015 June 2014 Varame %
| Sales | 1967 317 1,558,692 408625 | 2622
liet Sales | 1720 131 17426 wanns | 77 66
Grass Froft 56092 man 2607 | T4
- & Yol retsies | 313% #29% |
Distr bution cost ' 119,625 105471 1415 1342
- & Sapoimtses 6.95% T43% |
Adminstrative expenses 82830 62,186 20644 | 3320
- K Yapofeisks 452% 462% |
Oparting rofi : 363,119 155,306 07,78 | 13367
- & %amofretsbs 2.11% 1153%
Prfit befre futon | 029 1038 METD| w073
Net Prafit 158486 73138 nam; 1671 |
Earnings per share | 213 098 115 17.35 |
m Pf Sales & Marketing
=5 Ghani Gasas is the Pakislan leeding Company far Supply of Liquefied Compressed/Special
o I I L Gases, presant in all major cities of Pakistan.
1 ¥ Omygen, Mitragen, Argon, specialty Gasss, Gas Micture and rare nases hawva been at the

of GGL's activities since its creatian in 2008, Using these molecules, Ghani Gases continuously resnvents its business,
anticipating the needs of currant and fulure markats. Yaur company innovales bo sscura prograss, Io achieve
dynamic growth and a consistent periormance.

A partner for the long term, Ghani Gasas relies on emalayes commitment, customer's frust and sharehalder's support
o pursue (s vision of sustainable, compstitve growth,

The diversity of Ghani Gazes’ teams, businesses, markets and gecgraphic presence pravides a solid and sustainabla
e for its develaprent and strengthins 05 ability 1 push back its own linits, coaquer new territories and build it

et of your campany remaing ship breaking, steal, ol & gas fialds zarvices, healthoare, pharmaceatioal,
Jrubber and plastic, automobile, pulp and paper, food ant beverage, packaging, meet pracessing and
ieals processing, lamp manutacturiag, ampoals manufacturing, lab, research and fartilizer sactors.



Diespite an unprecedented slowdown of the global/ngtional economy, decragse in ol prices, country’s 13
situation, political uncertainty and energy crisis, your company achigved the targets et tor 201415, 0
Business increased to 26% as compared to thet i 2013-14. A significant margiral increase in tha furn over
company’s prafit was also chserved this year. This performance was possile thanks to the momenturm of our Fi
waars strategic program, whoss 2015 prioeties were readjusted to focus on cash management, cost cantral and
capitzl expenditure.

2014-15 was & vear of transformation far aur Group, Ghani Gases demonstrated &n ahility to adopt maragement
strategy to the current situztion and to act with agility In an evalving world. We continued fo innovate fer customers
acrass the Pakistan and pursusd developmant beyond financial periormance, Baing the lagdar means aotively
oehaving in & socially responsible mannar. We remain confident in the Group's ability to achieve solid ant sustainable
growlh. Managerenl of yaur company & having a vision for the Nure of the company and its emploveas, customens
and sharehalders, In the medium term, we remain confidert in the Group's ability to achizve solid and sustainable
qgrowth.

Albarnduliliah We have done a record business with the hospital care sector and proved fo be 2 nurnber 1 in hospital
cang busmess; all majee defensa‘govarnment institulions have baen sarved,

=

P

v 3
a )

Howr iz 2016 looking?
Alrarnduliiiah we are seeing a confinued recowery in business in the first part of the year, althcugh it gradually
dapends on regions and markets, Emerging soonomiss ana alraady sseing & rapid raburn to growdh, but tha pace is
slowier in matues economies. Thus, liquefied nases and chemical wolumes have risen gradually, month over month.
In addition ta a greater number of start-ups than in 2014-15, we should alse Ses an increase in the numbar of
growth-related investments in 2015-16, while remaining cautious, in tarms of regular investmeants, In this coniest,
Ghani Gases expects continuous growth In net prefit in 201516, In line with Its long-term performance. We
stranpthenad our position as the number ang suppliar of gases.

Alharduliiah managemen? af your Gompany |s seeing a continued recowary in core busingss in sauth and was!
ragions, After formal entry in south we are seeing furihes growth in sale and also expacting price competition, We are
praving to be the most reliable supolier in the market without compromising on quality and safety. Qur teams are
minra commitied than ever fo our ambition of becoming ihe recognized Pakistan leader in our indusiry.

The cauntry has bean experiencing cominuous energy crisis, howevar, tha situation is impreving ta soane extant. To
auercame energy crisis, the GGL has been utilizing multiple resources to ensure the availability of products fo the
cusharmers. Arnual Bapont S5 kX



Overall economy seems to be on right path after the impravement of law and order situaticn in the wake of the
military and rangars” operations. Government's concentration an aconomic reforms, startup of Pak-China Econaric
Corridor project and improvemant in energy crisis will help improve tha business activitias,

The management of your company has confinuously focusad on BMR Based on its experience, research and ipdating
of technalogy. As a result, the company has been investing araund Rs.175 millica to upgrade product storage and ta
raduce the lesses, This vantura is expectad o camplate during the secand week of Decamber 2015,

Enriy 15 the onbyf raw matedal for the manufacturing of industrial and medical gases. The management of campany
has heen loaking for different means for unintermupted and cheap #nergy solufions, Plaaning are af a final stage ta
sedup zeno waste European technology ehemical plant by the group for production of ethyl zlcohal fallowed by food
grade CO,, Sulphuric: Acid, Mitragen basad fartilizer and abe 21l anergy from bisgas, This venture will be a key o
mieting cheap elactricity nead in wast and incrazse in revenuas.

Pay out to the Shareholders

The managerment of your Company strengly believes to gass on retumn af investiment to thelr shareholders. Keeging
this in view, the company has already paid 6% interim cash dvidend during Apeil 2015, In addition to above, tha
company board of directors in their meeting held on 03 October 20135 has recommended o pay 10% fingl cash
divicand thies making tha tatal 18% cash dividand foe the yaar endad an Jue 30, 2015

Investment in Associated Gompany
Your company has investad Rs.45.000 millian in shape of aquity in Ghani Global Glass Limitad, Market value of this
investrnant as an June 30, 2015 stood &t Rs B4.330 M.

In acdstion fo above, your company has provided comporaie guarantse for Rs.650 million for Ghani Giobal Glass
Limited and has been charging commission @ 0.10% per quarter from the associated company.

Riba-Free Business
Alharndulillah &t tha GGL all the business transactions and financial deeds are ensurad in accordance with tha
SHARIA The name of GEL has been included in the list of Sharigh-compliant stecks on KSE website,

Safety, Health, Environment & Quality (SHEQ)

Safey first Is the number one objective of Ghanl Gases. It is Incumbent upen the company and the maragement ta
angure that all the ernployees, custarners and visitoes coming to the sita, oo back fo thair famifies in safa conditions.
All the safety programs, in-house and at customer’s premises, have bean instaliad. To ensure continuity in the safely
pragrams, & full time safety engineer is on baard who ersures thal all the safety aspects including human, machines
buildings, vehicles, tankers and storage are met and taken care of.

Sinte commissioning of our first plant during May 2008 and by tha oracs of Almighty Alah all sites of Ghani Gases
ave completed 3161 days without any loss of tme or incident Alhamdulillzh.



Environmental Quality Management System
Ghani Bases is envirgnmentally alive and is ensuring sero air, waler and growd pallufion. The o
maintaining gardens and plants &t the sites to make the work places attractiva and give comfortable environm
the emplovees as well as cuslomers. Recenlly your company hes been certilied by “UKAS™ for adoplio
Ervironment Managsmant Systern 15014001 :2004,

Quality Management System

In addtion to safety, health and environment, Ghani Gases is highly fozused on quality standards. Your company has
adaplad the world's besl quality managemenl syslem [50-9001:2008. Cerlifizalion of e syslem has been eblained
from worki’s known "UKAS". Annual survsillance awdit is conducted by the certification agency to ensurs the
camnplance of the guality management system.

Human Resource
Development of Human Resources is one of the priority areas in Ghani Gases as the management corsiders human
capital as the most precions asset of the Camparny,

Anamdulillah Ghani Gases has hired tighly quatified, cxpesenced staff and all the areas sush as madketng, plant
nparatians, customer engingering services, financa and comorate have baen covered.

Ghani Gases emplayaes’ commitment, prafessionalism and focus on quality and custormars’ care have halped us
gein & reasonable market shars in a short period.

Traming and Development

To ensure the high standard of performance, the GGL hires fresh engineers and irain them on site to take the plant
oparatian resaonsibilities, The an-job and regular classracn fraining sessians, covering operafion and maintenance
of plant‘equipment and managing the distribution flzet. are conductad on regular bagis.

Product Delivery System

GGL Is equipped with the country's state-of-the-art and efficient distribution fleet consisting of 20 VIT's having
capacity o delives oo more than 266,000 cubic maters at a time. To get the best pariormance, 2 compatent team is
employed to maintain the fleet and ensure that no customer gets high and dry at zny given time.

il Raport 2005 1



Staff Retirement Benefit
Ghani Gases oparates a funded, contributory Provident Fund Scheme for its employees and contribubians basad on
salaries of the employees are made fo the Fund on monthly bass,

Share Price Trand
The shara price af Rs. 10 each of your company at one stage rose as high as Rs.35.19 during January 2015, lewered
A o &5 Hs. 21.90 during Sugust 2014 and chesad at Bs. 28,30 a8 on Juna 30, 2015,

Listing at Islamabad Stock Exchange
Ta facilitate the sharehodders ang the financlal market your company has also been listed at lslamabad Stock
Exghanae from January 26, 2015,

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
Ghani Gases has adopted the requirements of the code of Corporate Governance set out by the Karachi Stock
Exchange in thei Rule Beak, relevant for the year ended June 30, 2015 and have been duty carmplied with,

Statement of Compliance
Thie Satamant of Compliance with the best practices af the Cote of Corporale Govarnance is annesad.

Code of Conduel

The board of Ghani Gases has adopted code of condwct far its Brard of Direciors and the employees, Sl congemns are
informed of these codes and are required 1o observe the rules of canduct in refation to custamers. suppliers and
ragulations,

Audit Commities

An audit commities of the Baard has besn in existence in accordancs with the Cade of Corparate Governance, After
lection of directors on Octaber 31, 2014 under secton 178 of the Companies Drdinance, 1984, the audt commitiee
5 reaonstiiutad, it comprises thres mamiers, ong member ezch from independeant, non-exesutive and executive
rs. The Audit Committee has its terme of reference which were cetermined by the Board of Directars in
e willh e guidelines provided in te Listing Regulations.



Four meedings of the audit committes wera hebd during the year endad June 20, 2015, The namas of audit o
membiers and their attendance is as fallow:

Mame Attendance
Mian Zahid Said, Chairman -new appointment 02 out of 02
Masreor Shmad Khan 0

Farzand Ali e agpointrsaent D2 aut of 02
Hafiz Farong Ahmad -Bx-memher 02 out of 02
Raba Atique -ex-member 02 out of 2

Relations with Stakehnlder

Ghanl Gases Is committed to establishing mutsally beneficial refations with all suppliers, customers, bankers,
amployees, stock exchanges, SECP and afhar business partners of the Company, Alhamaulillah during the period
under review refations with all stakeholders remained cordial.

Corporate social Responsibility

GEL is committed to both sustainable business practices and its responsibilities as a corparata cifizen. We belisve
that the Carporate Social Respansibility is prirmasily about condueting bisingss ina ransparent and athical way that
nat only enhances valuge of all of our stakeholders but also gives support to the events that enhancs the well-baing
af the commumnity.

The Corporate Social Responsibility and guidelines for corporate governanca are staps in the right direction.
Custarner Relation Managamant is a strategic business philazophy and processes are raoted through ethical
practice. With the qrowth of our business, we have assumed an evan greater responsibality fowards our society and
stakeholders, including employees, their families and our business partaer ete.

The GGL also supparts a clean emvironment and motivates its customers for this causs the GEL also fries its level best
that the business aclivilies of custamears mug! be ervironmenl-Triandly and nol be hazardaus 1o the sosiety.

During the |ast six years, we have been sending every year ane employee of the company, selected through ballating,
io perform Hajj (with pay on compary's expanse] |

Ghani Gasas andeavors o be a trested corparats endity and fulfills the respensibility Wowards the enviroarmant and
SOCIETy in general,

Board of Directors.

The present beard of directors has besn elected under section 176 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in the annual
ganaral meating held on Octabes 31, 2074 foe a term af three yaars commeancing from Oclabes 37, 2074,

Compasition of the board of directors is as under:

Incependent dirscar [
Mon-Execttive diractors 04
Execulive directars 03

Total [i]
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The Chairman board of directors is amang the non-executive directors.

The Board of Direciors hawve responsibility to independently and transparenily monitor the performance af the
company and take strategic decisions to achieve sustainable growth in the company value.

A written notice of the board meeting along with working paper was sent to the membsers sewan days befors
mestings. A 1otal of ning magtings of the Baard of Directors were hebkd dusing the yaar ended June 30, 2015,

The attendance of the board members’ is as follaws:

Name of the Director No. of meetings attended
Masroor Ahmad Khan fic:]

Alicqea Ahimad Khan [

Hafiz Faroon Shmad 09

Mian Zahid Sakd 07 out ¢f 07

Rabia Aiqua o7

Saira Faropg 06

Farzard Ali o

Leave of absence was granted 1o directors who could not attend same of the beard meetings

Remunerations to the CEO and Working Directors
The binard of diractors has revisad the mantily remuneration of the CEQ and twa working directons:

Mama Dasignation Remuneration Revised Effective date
beafare revision remuneration af revision
Minque &hmad Knan | Chief Executive Officer Rs. 580,000 Rs. 708,000/ 01-11 2014
Hafiz Faroog Alirad | Director Rs. 590,000/~ Fis. 708,000/ 01 -1 2014
Farzand Ali Diractor & Company Ra 174,059 Fs. 190,000¢- 1502 -2014
Senretary

Mr. Masroor Ahmad Khan has besn caased to be tha working director of the company with effect from 01 Nowamnber
2014,

Gaorporate and Financial Framework
In compliance with tha code af Corporata Gowamancs, wa give statemant of Corpargte and financial reporting

framewerk;

* The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the management in conformity
with the cempanies Ordinance. 1984, These statements present fairy the Company’s state of affairs, the result of
its aperatinnz, cash flow and chanpas in equity.

r baoks of aceount heve bean maintained by the company.

& aceounting policies have consistently applied in the preparatian of financial stalements and accoanting
based on reasorable ard prudent judgment,



» |riternational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have b=en followed in the praparation of
staterneats and any departurs there fraim has besn adequately gsclosed.

« The system of Internal control 5 saund In design and fas been effectively implemented and moniared.
# There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue ag a growing concerm.

* There has heen na material daparture from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as defgiled in the listing
requlations.

# There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.
* Information about iaxes and levies is given in the nates of accounts.

* The value of investments and hank belances in raspect of s2af refiramant benedits, Providant Fund Rs, 37,372
millian (2014 Rs. 22.956 million}.

Pattern of Shareholding Under Code of Corporate Governance
A statement of the pattern of sharehalding of certain class of sharehalders as on June 30, 2015, whose disclosure is
raquired under the reparting framawerk, is included in tha annexad sharehalder's infarmatice.

Paost halance Sheet Events

Mo material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the company have ccourred between the end
af fimancial year of the company and date of tis report except sale of investment of As.45.000 million compriging
4,500,000 crdinary sharzs of Ghani Glabal Glass Limited, Gain on disinvestment will be refiacted in the Tst quarter
actounts of the company for the perlod ended September 30, 2015,

Acknowledgement

The directoes express their deep appreciation to aur valued customers who placed teir confidence in tha company.
We would like io express sincere appraciation to the dedication of company's ampboyees to their professional
abligations and coapesation by the bankers, government agencias, which have enabbed the company to display geod
perfarmancs Bath in operaticnal and financial fialds.

We thank our sharehalders who reposed their confidenca an managamant of the comgary, the oflicials o the SECP,
the Karachi Stock Exchangs and all government functionaries as well a5 the commandments of Alah Sushanataliah
and Sunnah af cur Proghet Mubammad [peace be won him).

Py

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

WL P

LY Lo
Lahare Mic{u'e{mma:l Khan ™
Qctober 03, 2015 Chiaf Exgoutive Officer
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Ghani Gases Limited {the Company) is engaged in the manufaciuring of industrial and medical gases, trading
af chemicals and other albad products wilh the objactive 1o achieve suslainable productivity, prafitability and
high standards of safety, occupational health and erwironmentzl care. This entails human rasource
develepmant, enhancing valee additien, implementing consenation measunes and growth by vg-praduation
and addition of newer generafion technologies.

The Campany reguiras all its Board Membars and Employees to act within the authority confiarred upan ham
and in the best interests of the Company and observe all the Company's policies and procadures as well as
relovant laws and regulabions, &5 are applicable in individual eapacity o slhenaise, but not limited to the
corporgte value, hisiness prirciples and the accepiable and unaccaptable behavier (herzinafier called the
Company's Cede of Canduct) embodied in this document.

The Company belisves that the credibility, poodwill and repute sarmed over the year can be maintained
through cantinued corvichion in our corparate walues ol hopesly, justice, inteprity and respect Tar people. The
Company strangly pramates frust, apeaness, teamwork and professienalism in its enfire business activities.

» Tha husiness principles are gerivad from the abave stated corparate values and arg applied to all facats of
business thraugh well-established procedures. These procadures define behawior expectad from each
arngloyes in the dischargs of hisher responsitaity.

= Ghani Gases recognizes follewing abligations, which need 1o be discharged with best efforts, commitment
and efficiancy:

o Sateguarding of sharehoiders” interas! and & suitable retisn o aquity.

0 Service custamers by providing product, which offer value in terms of price, quality, safety and
emironment impact.

o Respect eman rights, provide conganial working amvimnment, offer compatities tarms of employment,
develop human reseurcs and be an egual oppartunity emplover.

0 Sesk mutually beneficial business refationship with coniractors, suppliers and invesiment pariners.

= The Company helievss that prafit is essential for business swrvival, It is 3 measure of sfficiency and the
walue that the customer places on products and services produced by the Company.

* The Company requires honesty and faimess in &ll aspects of is business and in its relationships with ail
Thesa will whar it does Business. The direct or indiree! olfer, payrmant, saliciting and accapting al bribe in
any form is undesirahle,

= The Company i fully committed o reliability and accurssy of financial statement and transparzncy of
{ransactions in zccordance with esiablished procedures and practices.

* The Company does not suppart any palitical party or contribute funds to groups having political interests.



The Company will however, promote itz legifimate business interesis through trade associations.

+ The Campany, consistent with its commitmants to sustainable development, has a systematic approach to
the management of health, satety and envisanment.

= The Campany s committed to chseme laws of Pakistan and is fully aware of its social responsibility. it
wold assist he community in acliviliae such as education, sparts, ervironment presereatien, Iraining
programs, skill development and amplayment within the parameters of its commercizl objectives.

* The Company supperis free market system, [F seeks to compete fairly snd ethically within the framework
of applicable competition laws in the country. The Company will net stop cthers from competing freehy with
it.

= I wigw ol the critical impartancs of its business and impact on natisnal ecanomy, the Comparny provides
all rzlevant information abowt its acfiviies to legitimate interesied parfies, subject to any averriding
canstrainis of confidentizlity and cost.

# The: camparry requires all it board members and employess to essantially aveid conflict of interest
bietwian privale linancial andior olher activities and their grafessicnal rode in the condugt of company
singss,

= Na board member ar emplyee shall in zny manner dischise fo any person or causa disclosure of any
inforrmation or documents, official or etherwise, relating to the company, except those published, and
uriless hiedsha i aulhorized by the management.

= Al papers, boaks, crawings, sketehes, pholographs, decuments and similar papers cantaining analysis,
formulas, nates or information relafing to the company’s business affairs or aperations shall ahvays be
treated as the carmpany property, whether prepared by the employee or atherwize and no employee shall
be parrnitled by carry any of thesa outsice business prameses unless specifically authorized fo do so by the
managemeant.

* The company’s proparty, funds facilitias and senvices must be used only for autharized purpasas.

* The hioard membiers or ampioyees of the company specifically those coming in direct contact with The
vendars daing or seeking to do business with the Company shall not receive favours or incur abligations. in
cage any conbraclonsuppiier 1o have business relalions wilh the coenpany happen ko be a relalive of an
official who is antrusted tha responsibdity of apening’svaluztion'awsrd of supplwtontract job or with
execution or certification of rmaterlald services. hedshe shall iImmediately bring the fact to the notice of Chigt
Executive Dfficar wiho may enfrust the respansibility to anodher,

= Each employes shall devole his full lime and energy exclusivaly 1o e business and intarests of the
Compary. In particulas, no employes {including these on leave) unless othenwise permited by the
Cargany, shall direcly o indirectly engage inany elhes profession or Busness o enter the services of of
he emploved in any capacity for any purpose whatsoever and for ary part of his fime by any ofher parsan,
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gavernment degartment, fism or company and /or shall not have any private financizl dealing with any ather
persang or firms having business relations with the company for sale ar purchase of any material or
equipmants or supply of labour ar far any athar purpose, Every amplayes shall hold himsalf in readinass to
perform any duties raquired of him by his'her superiors to the best of histher ability.

+ Mo board member or employes of the Company shall, directly ar indirectly, deal in the shares of the
Company in any manner during the closed period, 25 determined and informed by the Company.

# B board member or employes of the Company shall practics insider trading.

Without prejudice to any pensl action defined in any statule, & applicable, against any kind of
nea-compliance/vickations, non compliance with The Company's Gode of Conduel may expose the persen
imwnlved to disciplinary actions as Company's rules andfor as determinad by the management or the Board of
Directars, as the case may be, on case to case basis.

On betall of the Board of Directors

-

z

...

Aﬁqur.:‘}ﬂ.mnau Khan
Chied Executive Oficer




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 30 JUNE 2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corparate Goverrance {CCG) contained in
regulations Mo, 5.12.23 of Kerachi Stock Exchange Rule Baok for the purpese of astablishing a framewark of
good governance, whareby a lstad company is managed in complianca with the best practices of corporate
QEVEMANGE.

The company has applied the principles contzined in the CCG in the following manner:

1.The company encourages repressntation of independent non-executive directors and directors
regirasenting minoely intarests on its board of @ractors. AL gresent the board inclugas:

Category Hames
Indepensant Direstar Mian Zahid Said

Executive Direstor Atique Ahmad Khan
Hafiz Faroag Ahmad
Farzand Al

Mon-Exesutive Directars Masnaor Ahmad Khan
fyesha Masraor
Rahia Mique
Saira Fargog

The independent dractor mests the criteriz of independence & confained in the Code

2.The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than saven listed
companias, including this company lexcluding the listed subsidizries of listed holding companies where
applicatiiz).

34N the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulied in
rayment of any laan to a banking company, a OF| ar an NEF or, being & member of a stock exchange,
has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4.4 cazual vacancy on the bogrd is filled up by the dractors within 30 days.

5.The company has prepared & "Code of Conrduct” and hazs ensirad that appropeiate steps hawe baen taken
to disseminate it throughout the compary along with its supparting policies and procedures.

6.The bogrd has develaped & visien/mission statement, avers|l corporate strateqy and signifizant palicies of
the company. A complele recard of parliculars of significant pelicies aleng with the dates on which they
were approved or amenced has been maintained.

TAI b pawess of the board have bean duly exencisad and dacsions on malarial fransactions, insluding
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of emplayment of the CED, other
execulive and non-execulive dirgctors, have been Laken by the boardisharehalders.
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. The meetings of the board wers presided gwer by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elacted

by the board foe this purpess and the board met al least once in every quarter. Writlen natices of the
board meetings, along with apenda and working paper, were circulated at least saven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriztely recorded and circutated.

. 8l the Directors on the Board are well convessant with the listing regulations, legal requirements and

ogerational imperativas of the compary, and a5 such are fudly awara of thair dulias and rasponsibitas.
The Board arranged traming program for ong of its directar,

, The Buard has zparoved appaintment of CF0, Company Secretary and Haad of Infernal Audit, including

their remuneration and terms & conditions of empleyment.

. The directors” repart for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirsments of the COG and

fully describes the salient matiers reguired to be disclesed.

. The financial staterants of the company wese duly endersed by CEO and CFO befare approval of the

baard.

. The directors, CED and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that

disclozed in the pattem of shareholding,

. The campany bies conplisd with all the corporate and fnancial reporting raquirements of the COG.

. The board has formed an Sudit Committee. It camprises three members, of wharm ane directar each fram

non-executive, executive and independent director,

. The mestings of the audit committes wers held at keast enca every guartar prior to zoproval of intarim

and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committze
P Bt Tarmad and avised to the cammitlae foe camgliance,

. The baard has formed an HR and Reruneration Committes. It comgrises four memaers of wham two

dirgchars are executive and oae each is nen executive and indzpendent dirctar,

. The hoard fras sat up an effectiva intemnal awedil funcbiand o has oulsaurcad the intamal audit Tunction

maraged by suitably quaifiad and experienced parsonngl who are conversant with the policies and
pracadures of the company.

. The statutary auditors af the company have confirmed that they have been gven a satisfactory rating

under the guality contral reviews program af the 1CAR, that they or any of the paringrs of the finm, their
spous2s and minor children do not hald shares of the company and that tha firm and all its partners are
in corpliance with International Federation of Accountants JIFAC) quidelines oo coda of athics as
adopted by the IGAP,



20. The statutory auditors or the persons associted with them have not bzen appointed to provide other
sarvices axcepl in accordanca with the ligting requlations and the auditars have confirmed thal thiy have

obseréed IFAC guitelines in this regard,

21, The 'clesed period”, prior 1o the announcement of interimdFiral rasulis, end business decisions, which
may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to
direetars, amglayaes and stock exchangeds).

22, Materialprice sensitive information has been disseminated among all market parficipants at ance
thraugh sicck exchange(s),

23, We canfirm hat all olher malerial principles anshringd in tha COG have bean complied wilh.

0n behalf of the Board of Directors

: ™, -
kY 4
™
Lahors ATHOUE AHMAD BHAR)
Detober 03, 2015 Chial Execulive DHicar
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RIZWAN & COMPANY
Chastered n.:m-nnl:

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCGE

‘We have reviewed the Statement of Gompliance (the Statement) with the best graclices contained in the Cede af
Corpargte Governanc: (the Care) for the vear endad 30 June 2015 prepared by the Beard of Directors of GHANL
GASES LIMITED (the Company] comply with the regulations of the respective Stock Exchanges, where the
Codnpany is ligbed.

The respensigility for comgphiance with the Code is that of the Board of Qirectors of Company. Qur resporsibility =
o reviews, to axtent where such compliancs can objectvely verified, whether the Statemant reflacis the sistus of
the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report 1 it does not A review s limited primarily to
incuiries of the Campany persannel and review af various dacurnants prepared by tha Camgany to comply with the
code.

Az part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obiain an inderstanding of the accounting and
intermsal control systems sufficlent to plan the audit and develop an effective audit apgroach. We have not carried
aut any spacial review of the intermal controd systems to enable us to eamrass an opirkan as o whethar the Board's
statement on intemal contro! covers all controls and the effectiveness of such internal confrols,

Further, Listing Regulations of Karachi Stock Exchangs requires the Company to place before the Board of
Directors for thelr conslderation and approval, related party transactions distingulshing betwesn transactions
aarried aut on ferms equivalent to these that pravail in arm®s length transactions and fransactions which s not
executed at arm's length price, recording proger jusiification for using such aftemate pricing mechanism. Further,
all such transactions are also raquired 1o be separataly pacad before tha audit cammittae, We are only reguirad
and hawe ansured compliance requiremant to the extent of approval of related party fransactions by the Board
Directors ane placement of such trangactions before the 2udit commitiee. We have not carred cut any procedures
o determing whether the related party fransactions were undertaken at arm's leagth price or not,

Basad on owr review, nelhing has coma to our attertion which causas us to beliswa that the Statement daes not
appropriataly reflact tha Company's compliance, in all matesial respacts, with the best practices contained in the
Code for the year ended on 30 June 2015

.l" ;l

[
1 i -]
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TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted a fully functional Audit Committes. The features of the terms of reference of the
Commitles in accordance with the Code of Corparate Govemance are &5 follows:

4 Dalarminalion of appropriate measwes to saleguard e company's assels;
b)  Review of preliminary announcaments of results prior o publizatan;

¢) Review of quarterly, haff-yearly and annual financial statements of the campany, price to their approval by the
Board of Direcioes, facusing on;

& majer judgmental areas;
+ significant adjustments resulting from the awdit;

+ the qoing concern assumption;

any changes in accownting polisies and practices;

complisnce with applicable sccounting standards:

compliance with listing regulations and ather statutory and regutatoey requisamants; and

significant related party transactions

] Facililating the extermal audil and dissussion with tha extemal auditars of major obsarvations arising lroem he
interim &nd final audits and any matter thai the avditors may wish to highlight {in the absznce of managemant,
where necessary);

Review of managemnent latter issued by extemal auditors and manapemeants respons: thersto;
I Ensuring coardingtion betwean the intermal and external auditors;

gl Review of the scope and exterd of internal audit ard ensuring that the intermal audit function has adequate
resources and is aparopristely placed;

h) Consideration of major findings of intemal investigations of activities characterized by fraud, corneption and
abuse of power and management's response therelo;
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i) Ascerlaining that the intermal conlrol systems including linancial and operational cantrels, ascounting systems
far timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and ligbilties and
regorting structure are adequate and effective;

b Rewiew af carmpany's stalement an internal control ystems pear 1o endarsement by e Boand of Directors and
intamzl awdit raports;

K) Instituting special projects, vabue for money studies or ether investigations on any matter specified by the Board
of Direstars, in consulatan with the Chiel Executive and 1o consicer remittance of any matler 10 the axdemal
auditors or 1o any ofher extemnal boty,

I} Determination of complianse with redevant statutory requirements;

m) Moniloring compliance with the bes! practices of corparale governance and identilication of significant
violations tharecf;

n) Consideration of any other issue oo matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors; and

o) Recommend to the Board of Direclos the appaintment of edemal audiors. their removal, awdit fees, the
pravision by the exiernal auditars of any service to the company in addition fo audit of its financial stataments,




TERMS OF REFERENCE OF
HUMAN RESOURCE AND
REMUNERATION (HR&R) COMMITTEE

The Board adopted the responsibilities contained i clause (oo of the Code 2012 from () 1o {iv) as the Terms of
Refarence (TOR) of the HRAR Committae,
The eornmittea shall ba respansible foe:

iy recommending human resaurce manapemant policies to the baard;

iiy recommending to the board the selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits) and
succassion planning of the CEO;

iy recomrnanding bo the hoard the salection, avaluation, compensation (including ratirernent benafits) of Chist
Executive Officer, Working Directons). Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit; and

vy consldaration and apgroval on recommendations of CEQ an such mattars for key management positions wha
report ta the CEOQ ar MDD,
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
2015 2014
{Rupee in '000) (%) {Rupee in 000} (%)

Waalth Generated | Value addad:

Turnover (ncluding sales tax) 1,867,318 1,558,602
Less: Purchased materials and services (1,112,379 (1,054, 3085)
Valued added 854 039 504,387
Oither inconne 10,057 3,40
‘Wealth Created 864,906 100 507,788 100
Wealth Distribution
Toemployess
Saelaries, benefits and othar cosis 114,854 13.86 68,367 1346
Tao Govamnment
Income tax, sales lax, WPPF 351,040 40.58 247,113 4865

To sodsty and development initiatives
Donations to education, health and

environment 2207 0.26 1,295 0.26

To providers of capital
Dividend to shareholders 44 565 515 18,118 3.87
Prafit e borrowed funds 114,012 13.18 51,860 10.21

To company
Depreciation, amortization and
Retained prafit 233 278 26,97 121,037 23.84
BE4,996 100 507,788 100
Value Allocated 2015 Value Allocated 2014
i) REREES naus 1540
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Operating Results
Sales {gross)

Gross profit
Frofit|Loss) before tax

Financial data

Fixed assets

Capitalwork in progress

Intangible  essets

Long besm deposils

Long term assste

Current 235815

Current liahilites

Finanoced by:

Ordinary capital

Reserves

Un epprogriated

profitfloss)

Shareholder's eguity

Loan from sponsars
[intarast fea)

Banks and others
Finances and deposits

Funds invested
Eaming per-share (Rs.)

Break-up-values (Rs.)

Cash Dividend %

Banus Share % Interim

SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

Rs. (in 000)
205 2014 2013 2012
1867517 1555602 1,401,534 849,748 SEOTTE 314935
550024 32706 A00E0T 275302 145531 25,500
249 239 103,538 158,003 9& FE7 85,013 (G2 55E)
2525060 233225 4388107 4.322410 1222840 B2IOTE
41,612 94,030 171,827 95 913 12102 2E5233
T 350 B30 810 11,20
B2,151 24,162 49,169 #5865 47153 17,384
45133 45000 - . . .
oR3.01F 70620 BOBAST 404,180 264,642 1TE414
#21 671 &G 662 452 6ol 355 658 262,257 172,856
2,821,372 2,480,734 2,085 239 1,634,838 1,280,579 1,111,255
TA2748 742746 T24BE0 V24650 724500 724,500
30,000 30,000 0000 30,000 30,000 30,000
349 B27 22T BO6 172674 &7 000 (29480 [108933)
1,114,373 1,000,442 927,304 B11,630 725,011 645,567
1,087 BEY  1.004,104 811,381 437 453 280,137 100,772
679,030 456,188 548,554 285575 305431 364,916
1,706,995 1460,292 1,167,936 723,008 555,668 485, GBS
2,821,372 2,460,734 2085230 1534628 1280578 1,111,255
243 0.08 2.05 1.19 1,10 (0 Be)
15.00 1347 12,80 11.20 10,01 801
16 5

o
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GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Tikal Med Sales Profit

Gross
s, inmillon A&, in milion

Prafil Tt Exrnipg pir s
s.'lr% 5] "ﬁll.lgp‘ge;. "~

Rezanues + Prodits
Rs. in miliun

A l an am #€a =i 113




GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Total Eguity o Asceds
A&, in milin R in million

L] =n A ) w04 e ann am e s B e

Balance Sheet Composition

Assets
Asal June 30, 2074 A5 ak June 30, 2015
=
Wreaes Wecinme: Wt aes Wi
Wowee  [Weshdioshawce: [l oemimsts [ WTedeosion [ D, W bmacharoes W eocermioees T cstioes

Share Capital, Reserves & Liabilities

Az at June 30, 2074 Bt June 30, 25
i %
- 3
" e
"%
£

W g [ ke 8 et e ot s s pitis
W I o cuweniadi s [ ey v | e Wiceers [ or et abie:. [ O o ki s
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%
ISTERMATIOMAL

RIZWAN & COMPANY

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS Chartarad Accountants

‘We hava audibad the annexed balance sheal of GHANI GASES LINITED as al 30 JUNE 2015 and the refated prafil
ani kss account, statement of comprehensive income. cash flow statement and statament of channes in equty
topether with the nites farming part thereod, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of gur knowledoe and balief, were necessary for the purpeses of
aur audit.

I is the rasponsibiily of the company™s managemeant to establish and maintain a system of intarmal condrol, and
prepare and presant the ahove said statements in confarmity with the approved accounting standards and the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our respansibility is to exgress an opinian on thess statements
based on our audit,

‘We canducted our awdit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
raquire thal we plan and parform he awil b oblain reasorable assurance aboul whathar the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. &n awdit includes examining on 3 test basis, evidence
sigporting the amaunts and dischasures in tha abave said slalements. An audit also includes assassing the
acgounting policies and significent estimates made by management, as well &5, evaluating the overall presentafion
af the above said staternents. We believe that our zudit provides a reasenable basis for cur epinion and. after due
werification, we repurt that

(&) I our eginion, proper books of accounls have been kepl Ly the company as raquired by the Campanies

(@) I our eginion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the company as required by the Companies
Ordinancs, 1984,

(b In our opinion —

{it The belance sheet and profit and loss accrunt fogether with the nofes thereon have been drawn up in
canfarmity with the Companies Drdinance, 1984, and are in agrezment with the hoals of accounts and are
furthes in accerdance with eccounting policies consistently applied;

{iiy The expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpess of the company's businass; and

fiiiy The business conducled, investments made and the axpendilure ircurred during the year werg in
accordance with the ohjects of the company;

{c) In our oginion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to s, the balance
sheet, profit @nd loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of
changas in equity tagether with the notas forming part thesaof confarm with approved accounting standards
a3 applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinanca, 1984, in tha manner
20 reguirad and respectivaly give a true and fai view of the state of the company’s affairs az at 30 June 2015
and of the profit, comprehensive profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

Iy In pur opimion Zakat deductible at sowse undsr the Zakat and Ushr eedinance, 1980 (XU ¢f 1980) was
deducted by the Company and degosited i the Central Zakat Fund estabi under sagtion ¥ oof that
Ordinance. ,,"' T

h 1 -]
Hizléfﬁl‘-gft}c;é(w
Lahore: 03 OCT 215 Charterad Accountants
Ergagement Partner : Usman Sheikh
i I

Wi oy 8. [t rasrad? i ] P Tl & i b 1 i S Pt i
204-205-206, 2~ Floor, Al-Qir 1+ Babas Block, Misw Gardar Tows, Lahion,
Tel: + S0 42 35 B4 6B - 5, Fan: +92 42 35 B4 66 46, emal: ol Qoharnen s | oDk vl wedll

o



BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

ASSETS

Mos-liimant aseats

Froparty, plant and squpment
Qparating fiesd assets

Asgals subpct 1 fareh lisancing

Caphal wark m prograss

Inangitie 2z3ets
Leng senm invssiment
Lzng term deposits and presayments

Carrant assats

inres, szare parts and [sase seols
Stockin trade

Trade debiz

Lecares and adveniae

Trada dapasits ang shoet firm prepayments
Gakance vath stakaory aulfuiilies

Owr recaivables

Advancs b

Gash and kank talanzes

TOTAL NSSETS

ECANTY ARID LIABILITIES

Share capital and resaries
Aulhciized shace capital

125 G000 2004; 125 000,000 crdinary s-ames of Ra 10 sach
|ssued, sutscribed and pad up sam capital
Caplal regasme - Share premium

Unagpropriated proli;

Total aquity

Hosrgurrent fabilitiss

Leng wrm firancing

Lizan from 2pensoes

Leabvlmes 2aanat waess ubjse 10 Lann inanzing
Leng Serm secwity deposils

Deeferred saain

Carrent Nahfties

Trade and ether payasles

ApIEd [rots o financing

Ehor wemm barwdng:

Curmznt ptioe of fang tarm febiftize
Frivekzion 4or saumtion

Total liabiitios
TOTAL EQUITY ARD LISBILITIES
CARTIRGEHCIES AND COMMITMERTS

Rt}

REHNE

BHYE

0

The annesad notes from 1 1048 Jorm an imegral part of thess financial ataiements

M, #

N
ATIDUE RHMIAD KHAN
(GHIEF EXECUTIVE REFIDER)

M’

191,822
1,612 14,00
2,666,672 2340 258
70 =0
45,133 45,000
68,151 160
2,680,026 245775
70,765 [
36,208 252
204,870 167,784
134,002 A0
43,843 17,520
7410 =
] an
144,085 42,2
226,730 F34 420
963,017 679,529
3,643,043 3197 356
1,250,000 1,750,000
V42,786 a2 TG
30,000 an,000
341,827 237,554
1,114,373 1,000,847
484,111 373,058
1,027,868 1.004,104
1,153 40,007
18,450 21,550
84,316 12,543
1,706,888 1,460,222
138,21 12962
17nz 14,07
420,688 376,523
206,685 5T
42,304 1760
821,671

2,528,670
3,643,043

|MRECTOR)

T E— J"-:-
HAFZ FARDON AHMAD

vl Raport 205 i



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
HNote {Rupees "000)
Gioas Gales - Local 1,967,317 1,856,892
| e
Sales tax (247,186) 1E11 6
Mt seles 1,720,131 1,247 A26
Gt of sales H 11,150,207) (1,020,105
Groas Protit 569,004 rruar
[istriaution coat a2 {119,625) 11054771)
Adminirative axpensas ] |B2.830) 162,188
Oiher apetaling sipenses 34 114,407) |7 BEE)
{216,862) UTEI2EH
353,062 151,395
(Hher mcome s 10,057 3401
363,119 155,296
Finanae cost EL {114,013) ]
Ghane of profit / {loss) of associEted companies L] 133 -
Profit kefore taestion 249,239 103536
Tazation kT (00, 743) 130,398)
Prafit after taeation 158,496 3136
Eamings par share:
- basie and diluted R 213 .98
T annesed nodes from 1 1o 48 farm an integral parl of hese fnancial stalemenls.
s {
\ P P Jl".-_.
ATIOUE AHMAD KHAM wn%n{mmm

[CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) {DIRECTOR)



STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2015
25 2014
{Rupees 000}
Het prodit for the year 158 496 FER kR
Other comprenensie intams -
Total comprahensiva incama far tha year 158 496 73138

The anmewed rotes frem 1 o 48 fom an irfedral part of these inancial statements,

I
| g
.‘.\ & -\‘ .
y / )
ATIOUE AHMAD KHAN HAFIZ FARQOD AHMAD
{CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)

Anmusd Beport 200G i



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Capital reserve - | Unappropriated
Share capital Shars premium B Todal
{Rupees '000)

Ealance as at 30 June 2013 724 830 0,000 172,60 927,304
Mt prodil Tor e year - - 73,136 731308
Other comprehensive ncome

for the year - o . s
Tetal comprahensiva incama - - FEIGE TLI1GE
Tramsaciions wif owmars:
Issiie of bonus shates & 2.5% [ 18,118 -] (16,118 -
Teaal transaciions with swnars 18116 - (18,118) %
Ealance az at 30 June 2044 142,746 30,000 2F7, 606 1,000,442
Heed prodit Tor the year - - 158,496 158,496
Otfied Comprahensive income

o the year - - - -
Tetal comprahenziva incoma - - 158,496 138,496
Transaciions witlh owmers:
Interim dividend & Rs. 0.6 per shaie | - -] [44,565)| [44,585)|
Tedal transactions with pwners - = (44,565) (44,565}
Balance as at 30 Juns 2015 742,746 30,000 341,627 1114373
Tha eninexed nates from 1 to 48 form en integral part of thess financial stetaments.

" Vs
n L ’ ,
o f"::' o g e
ATIOUE AHMAD KHAN HAFEZ FARODQ AHMAD

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (DIRECTOR}



CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GASH FLOVES FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(ash paneraied fromy (usad in) aperating sctivities a9 191 607 443 450
Fnanca cost paid (115,377) [48,147)
Incorme ta paid (56,127), (43478
(171,504} [81,625)
Met cash from / (used in ) operating activities 20,103 357,844
CASH FLOVIS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchass of property, plant and equipment (158,925) [74.537)
Ackdition in capital wark in progress 1153,572) 771,021)
Fraceeds from dispessl of property, plant and equipment 25,789 20,526
Lang tam invesments - (45,00
Lang tern depasits recaned J (peid) 39800 15,007
Met cash used in investing activities | 280,5697) {B54,625)
CASH FLOVIS FROM FINANGING ACTITIES
Lang temi finaneing - net 164,298 (36,5000
Loan from spansors - net 23 8BS 142,705
Shoart term bormowings - nat 44,106 258,065
Dividand paid (19,110 11,854
Loni bemn securily deposil payablk: (2.100)] (2,500
Liabilites azinst assets subject b fjarah faancing - net 51,786 (1G5, 505
Met cash generaled fram financing activities 262,844 494 446
Melincrease / (decrease) in cash and eash equivalents ¥, 7600} (B,335)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 234,489 242 524
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year 226,739 234 488

The annaxed notes fram 1 to 43 farm an intagral part of these financial statemants.
W Sl

ATIQUE AHIMAD mnji"\
(GHIEF EXEGUTIVE OFFIGER)

s B o o
A e,

s v
HAFIZ FARDOO AHMAD
(DIRECTOR)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Tha Company was moorparated n Pakistan as a prvete limited company under tha Companiaz Ordinance,
1884 an Novembar 18, 2007, convertad (00 public [imited company on Fabrany 12, 2008 and became listad
on Faaehi Stock Exchange on January 03, 2010, The regestened office of e company 5 siluated al 10-N
Model Tewn Extansion, Lahara. The Company i= engeged in the manufeciuning, sale and treding of madical &
nifustrial 0azes and chemicals.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thesa firancizl statemants have been prapared in accordance with approved accounting sfendards &=
applicable m Pakistan, Apgroved accounting standards comprise of such intzmatianal Financial Repcrming
Standards (FES) Esued by e Fbemational Sccounting Standands Board (Ws0) &2 ane nolilied under e
Comganies Crdinance, 79684, paoaigions of and dreclives issued onder the Comgarses Dadinence, 1384, In
casa requiremants diffar, the provizians or directives of tha Companies Ordinanca, 1284 shall pravail.

HNEW ACCOUNTING STAMDARDS AND IFRS INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE MOT YET EFFECTIVE

The fallowing International Financial Reporting Standards and Inferpretations as notified by the Securites and
Exchenge Commission of Pakislen ame only effeclive for accounting pesiods, beginning on or afar the dale
mentioned against gach of them:

Etfective date
{accounting periods
baginning on or aftar)

Arnendments o IFES 3 Man-cumant Assats Hel for Sale
and Miseortinued Oparations 01 July 2098
fmendments o IFRS 7 Financial Instrumends: Disclsures 01 July 2016
IFRS 10 Consolidaled Firancial Slatamants 01 January 2015
FRE 11 Joint Anangemenls 01 January 2015
FRE 12 Distlosure of IMerests in Ohar Crities 01 January 2015
FRE 13 Fair Value Measurement 01 Japuary 2095
FRS 14 Reguiatary Oeternal Aceounts M Janisary #0116
FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers: 01 January 7017
Amendments to 145 1 Presantation of Financial Steiements 071 January 2018
Amendments to 145 18 Properly, Planl and Equipmsnt 01 January 2016
Arnerdments to 145 19 Employes Denelits 01 Japuary 216
Amendments 10185 27 Separate Fnanceal Statements 9 January 2015 and
01 January #16
fimendments to 145 28 Associates and Jaint Vantures {1 Janmary 2015 and
01 January 2018
nerifrmenls bo 145 34 nberirn Financial Reporing 01 January 2018
wdiments b A5 38 intanginle Assets 01 Jandary 2078

ments 1o 145 41 Agncuttura 01 January #17E
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3.2

The mamagermenl bebeves thal these aveounbng standards and inlerprebatiors do nol have any in
present transactions of tha Company other than presentetion end disclesuras. The Company waud
with thesa standards, interpretatians and amendments when apnlicabla,

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IFRS INTERPRETATIONS THAT HAVE NOT BEEW MOTIFIED BY SECURITIES
AMD EXCHAMGE COMMESSION OF PAKISTAN

The fallawing Imtemational Fnancial Reparting Standards and Inferpretations have been Esued by the
Internatienal Accourting Standacds Beard (1B58), which have not been notfied upto 30 Jure 2015 by the
Securities and Exshange Commission of Pakistan for the purpose of apphaatility in Pakistan:

Effective date
[accounting periods
beginning on or after)
IFAS 1 First time sdegrtion of Interreaticnal Faancal
Heparting Standards 01 July 2009
|FRS 9 Finarcial Instrumants - Ciassificabion and Maasurement A Januany 2015

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, IFRS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO EXISTING STANDARDS THAT ARE EFFECTIVE
AMD NOT APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY

There ara cetain new standards, amendments and intemational Firancial Reparing Interpeetations Gammities
MFRIC) interpretalions hal bave become elfestive during the year and ane mardatary Tor accounling pesiods
on o afier 01 July 2074 but are considersd not fo be ralavant or have any significant effact an the Compeny's
nparationz and ara, therstore, not disziazan in thess financal statements.

BASES OF FREPARATION

These financizl =tatemants hava basn prepared under the historical cost convendion exceat for cartain fnancial
Insfruments, which are camied a% thelr fair vales,

Shgnificant sccounting judgments amd critical accounting estimales ! assumptions

The Company's main sccourting policies afecting its rasult of pparations and firancizl conditions are et aut
In nete 4. Judoments and assurmptions have been used by the maragement in appiying the Compsany's
accounling policics in many arces Actual wesulls may diffor Trom estimales calculaled vsing hese judgnents
and sszumptions. Key sources of estimation, uncartzinty and crilicel accountng judgments are as fallows:

g) [ncome taxes
The Comnpany lakes inlo accoun? rehevanl provisons of b curenl incone L s wohile providiog fo
cument and cefermed tavaz,

Anmusd Beport 200G M
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4.1

b)  Usah lives, pattarns of economic benefite and impairments
Managament has made estimates of residual valuas, useful lives and recoverahle amounts of certain
Items af property, plant and equipment, Any change in these estimates in e vears might aftect the
carrying arnounts of e espective Tems of propesty, plant and equipment with a correspanding eflec an
the depreciation charge and impairment loss.

c} Provision for doubtful debts
fin estimate is made far doubitul receivablas hased on raviaw of cutstanding amounts at the perod and,
it any, Provisons are made against that are consideres doubtful by the managemsnt, Balances
congidesed bad and irrecoverabile are writhen off when identitizd.

d) Provizion for elow moving fobsolete iteme
Prawizion is mada far sow maving and chealste tems, hased onreview by the technical head at each
balanca shast date,

Functional and preseniation currency

These financial staternents are presanted in Pak rupes, wheeh iz the funchansl and presansation cumency for
The: Camripary.

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Taxation

Currermt

Provigion for taxation & bazed on faxable incoms et cument rabes affer faking into eccount ax rebates and
credits swailable, if any ar minimuem tax an temovar o atternate corparate teon aceounting prodit and tax paid
uncker firal tas regire under relevant proviskans of Income Tas Ordinancs, 2001, The charge far clment tax
aan includes adjustments, whene consdered nedessany. to provision for tation made in previous years
arising fram arders under Incoms Tax Ordinance, 2007 passed during the year of any previous year(s).

Deferred

Deterred taxatian 15 accoumed far usng the balance shest Bability metnod providing far iemporary ciffesences
btz the carrying amount of assels and labiliies in he financial stalements and the coresponding T
basas usad in tha computation of the taxable profit. Daferred fax Eabilites ere panerally recopnizad for all
taxabis temparary tming ciffersnces and deferrad tax asssts fo the extant that it iz probable that taeahle
prcits will be aaikable anainst which the dedyctible temporary difterences, unused tax lsses and bax credits
can b ulilized.

Deferred tax is caloubsted bessd on the rates that hawe been enacted or substantivaly enacted up o the
tralance sheet date and are expected T apply 1o the period when the difterence arises,

Trade and other payables

ilities for trade and ather amounts pavahle are camied at cost which i tha fair value of the considaration s
n the future for goods and sanices recelved.



4.3

Provisions

A prgveson i recoonized In bafance sheet when the Company has & legal or consructve ebiligation ag & re
of past evend, il is probabile W&l an oullaw of resources embedying econemic Denefs will be required
setlle the obligationz and a refieble estimate can be mads of te amount of abligation.

Property, plant and equipment

e

These ere stated at cost less eccumuleted depreciation and impairment, if zay, except frechold land which is
steted at cost, Cest of eparating fised sssels comprises histancal cost, boarrowsing cost and ofher expanditure
Pertaining o th aoquisiton, corstriction, erection and installation of thess assets

Depreciation iz charged to profit and [os= account using the reducing balanca method excant for plant and
machinery on which deareciation i charged on production howrs: basis and legsehold land on which
depreciation is charged an straigh? ling basis 50 &5 b wiite off e cosl aver e expected useful Iitg o aiEets
il rales, which are dischosed in poles Lo he finencial stalerments. Deprociation on addilions lu proaerly, plant
end eguipment is charged from tha month 0 which the esset i acquired or capitalized, while no dapreciation
is charaed for the menth in which the assst 2 disncaed of,

Residual valuz and tha uzeful life of a=zeds are raviawed at each financial year end and if expactations differ
from presious estimates tha change is accounded far &= chenge in accounting estimate in accordance with WS
& - Accoanting Polizies, Changes in Accaurting Estimates and Erars,

Mormnal rapairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit and less account as and when incurrad. Major
rensvnls andd Improvemnents are capity 2ed, Gaing and lases on depasal of prapey, plant s equipment ans
Gaken bo profit and loss account

Ly s

ljarsh &=2ets in terms of which the Company sssumas substerizlly all tha nsks and rewards of ownership as
chissified &5 |[an assets, arah assets & staled at an amaunt equal o e lewer af 1 Tl e and e
presel walue of minimuen ljareh payments al b inceplion of larah, less acoumulzied deprecialion amd any
idantifiad impairment [oss.

Each larah payment is alocated betaeen the Baoility and peofit 0 a5 10 achiewe a constant rate an the balance
carbstaneding. Profit glesment of e rental is enarged W prof o ks ascount,

Depreciation on ezsets subject to jarah finencing s recognized in the same manner 23 for comed assels on
the retes spaeified in rote o tha financial skatements.

Any eecass af sales proceads aver the carmging amaunt of arah assets resuiting fram sale and ijarah beck

tramsactions, 8 deferred and amortized ower the iarah term, whereas, any loss 1s recopnized immediately in
profil ar less accounl
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4.7

4.8

Capital weork i progress

Gl wark-in-progress represents axpenditane on propety, plant and equiprent which are in the coirse of
conslruction and installation. Transfers are made 1o refavant properly, plant and sguipment calegary as and
when asaets ara svalahle for usa.

Capilal work-in-progress iz stabed al cos less any identified impaiment loss.

Smipiiriment

The Comoany assesses 1 each balance shest date whether there is any indication that assets exciuding
irentary may be impared, I sweh ndcation exisls, the carying amounts of Such assets are reviewed 1o
asmess whether they are recorded noexcess of thair recoverable amounls, Where the carrying valoe esceeds

the recovarable amourd, essets ara writtan down fo the recoverable emount and tha difference is chargad to
ihe profi and lss account,

Siores, spare parts and loose loals

Thes= are valued a1 moving everage cost less provision far slovw moving and obsolete Aems except far ibems in
transit, which zne valued &1 cost compriging menice valug, plus other charges paid tharson. Pravision is made
for show moeing and phsalete iems

Stock in trade

Stock - in - trade i stated at lowar of cost end ned realizable value. The cost is determined using average cost
method, and ircludes expanditure incurred in acouiring the stocks, corearsion costs &nd cther costs incurrad
N brnging them to their existing (ocation and conditien,

Pzt realizable value sgnifies the astimatad salling prce in the crdnany coursa of business less astimated costs
ot completion and s2lling expenses.

Stockin trangit & valed i cost cormpriging ireoioe value pls ofher charges incured Mhenean.

Trade debts

Trade debds ara carriec &t the ameunts billed 7 charged which = fair value of corsidaration to be recedwed in
the future. fn estimata is made for doubthel recareahles bazed on ravisw of autstanding amounts &t the year
end, it any. Pravisans are made against amewnts that are cansidered doubtful by the manzgement. Balances

congidesed bad and irrecoverable aoe written off whin identitizd.

ither receivables

Ol recaivables are recognized al naminal amounl which is Fair value of Be consideralion o be recehed in
the future.

(Cash and bank balance

in hard and al. bank are casried al rominal amounl



4.1

414

Financtal instruments

Al the financial as==ts &ad financial liabilfies a7 racngnized &t the fime when tha Company bacomeas &
v eprractual arovisons of the instrument, Fnancial assets and liakiities recognized indially a1 eest,
ther fair walua of the consideration given or received as eppropriate, ples any drectly attributehla tranao
casts, hase fimancial assats and labiities ae subsequently measired at 1 value ar smonized cast using th
affactive rate of intrest method, 3z tha case may ba.

Financial aszzlz are derecognized when the Company lases control of the contractuad rights that comprize the
finznnial &==&t. Tha Company Inaes such cortrol if it realizas the rights fo banedits specified in contract, the
riights expire or te Company sumenders thess rights, Financial TEbllities are derscogneed when the obigaton
speilicd in the contracl is discharged. cancelled or expined,

Arry gam ar Inas on da-recognition of the firancial assats and financial lshilites iz taken to profit and loes
Aot

Impairment of financial assets

The Comgary assesies at each Dalance sheat date whether there 15 any indication Mt assets exchading
irmvenbory miy be impaited. |§ soch indicalion exisls, e caring amoubs of such agsels are reviewed (o
azzess whethar they are recarded in escass of their recovarable emount. Where carrying valua escead
recavarahile amount, asss ane written davwn to the rasoverable amount and the differenca i charpad to profit
anid kisg account,

O setting of financial assels and finaneial llabilities

A financial assat ard financial Eahility iz sst off and the net amount ia reparted in the halance sheet if the
Compary has kegally enforceanle right to st off the recognized amounts and ntencs either b sattle on 8 net
brarsis of o realize the asset and sette the lisbility simutaneousiy.

Desivative financkal instruments

Thess ara nitizly recordad &t cost end ere re-measured o fair value &t subzequent reporting cates. Any
resutting gain ar Inss is recognized in et year peodit and Ioss sooaunt. Dervatives with pastive market
walaes are included in ciher receivables and derivatives with negative markes waiies ae incloded in other
liahililie=s in the balance sheel.

Foreign currancy tranzlation

fezsubs and liahililies in foreign correncies are anslated at the rales of exchange provailing at balance sheat
data ar at the contracted ratas while foreign currancy transac@ions are racordad at the retes of exchange
prevailing &t the trangaction date or at the contracted rates. Exchanga gains and lasses ane charged to profit
anid k1sg account,

Revenus recognition
Rewanus ks measurad af lhe fair value of consideration received and recaivable. Revanue is recognized o the
exlent i is probable that the aconomic benefits will flow to company and revenua cen be measuned relishly.
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4.18

4.19

il Reverwe from the sale of poods s measured net of sales tax, returms end frade descourds, and is
recegnized when significant risk and rewsands of ownesship are tansfered bo buyer, hat s, when
delfeeries are made and racovery of considesgtion is probakia,

il Rertal and ether service income i recoonized in pralit and loss aceaunt an acerual basis,

i} Profit on bank depasits is recognizad an time aroparfion basis taking into account princinel cutstanding
and rates of profit apalicable thereon,

Employees” benelils
The Campany aperales a Tunded emplovess’ provident Tund scheme for il5 permanent eligible emloyees.

Equa! morthly contributions at the rate of .23 percent of gross pay are made beth by the Company and
employeaz to the fund.

Compansated absancss
Gompensated absences are accounted for employees of the Compamy on un-availed Dalance of leae in e
pericd in which the absences are parnad.

Borrowing costs

Borrawing cnsts drecly atirihutable to tha acguisition, construction ar praducton of qualifying asasts, which
are zsaets hat necessanly take a substantial period of time e get ready for their intenied use or sale, ane
added bo the cost of those assels, until such time ag the assets are substantially ready Tor their intended uge or

sale. All alher berrowing cosls are charged o profil and less accoun] wheneser incurred. Financs cosl is
accounsz for an acerual hasis,

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Tranzacions and corracts with the related pamies are basad on the palicy that all franzactions betwaen the
Campsany and rekated panies ae carmied ot & a0 am's Engh,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cesh equivalants comprise cash in hent, cash et benks on cumant and deposit accounts and olhar
snort term highly linuid nestroments that are readity converible inta kanwn amounts of cash and which ane
subject o an insigrificant risk of changes i value.

Dividends

Dividend distributon 1o the Company's sharehoklers is recognized &3 a liability inthe perod in which duidends
ari approwed by Gompany's sharehokders,

Imtangible azzets

e
nodwill reprazenta the difference batwaen the cost of the acquisition (feir value of considaration paid) and the
il of he net idendifiahle assts aogquined,

i shatisd at cosl less any identilied impanment 0ss
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Dffver irkaiitle assels
[ither intangibie asaets are stated st oost less accumulated amortization and any idantified impairment
Intang@le &2et 15 resognized IF 0 |5 probable that futare econcmic benetits that are attributable b he
Wil T o The entenprise and hat the cos? of such agset can alse be measured reliabb.

Intangible assets are amorlized vsing slraight ing mathod al the rales given in nobas 1o e Tinancial
siatemands. Amarization is charged to prafit and hess eccount from the mordh in which the sss24 s available
for usa,

Senertization cn additiens is charged on pro-rata bagis from the month in wlkich assel is pul into use, whil for
dispeeats, amertizetion is charged up ta the month of disoosal.

Subseauent expenditure oo intangble assel is capitalized onby when iU increases the fubare economic benelits
embodiad i the spacilic essel to which it relates. Al ezpandiluras ara charged o income as and whan
incumed.

Gain o lces anising an disposal and retrement ol intangibée assat is determined as o @ffirance babween the
ned dispesal proveeds and carying amount of the assel is recognized as income or expense in the profit and
lazz account immadiztely.

Operating segments

Segrnent reporting 15 based on the opesating (business) segrents of the Company. A operating segrient is a
component of The Company thal engages in business aclivilies from which il may earn revenues and incur
axpenzag, inzluding rewvanuas and expensss that relate to tha transactions with any of the Company's othear
COMPCNENS, &N Aperating Sapments cperabing resiits ane redeset ramlany by the chisf executive oficer o
ke decigiors about reseurces W be allocated to the segment and assess ite performance, and for which
discrate financial miormation is available. The Company's fomal Toc segment reporting is based on its
oroducts and servizes.

Sagmenl nesualls hal are reported o he chiel coscalive officer niclude fems direclly altibutabie [ a segmenl
a5 well as those that can be allocaied on & reszonzble basz. Thoss income. expenses, assets, lizbilites and
ather halanees which can not be sbacated to & padicular segmeant on a raasorable bazis ere reported as
unaliana

Transsction ameng the Business segments are recorced &t cosl Inter seqment sales and puichases ane
eliminated from he btal.

Investment in aszociated undertakings

Investrment in associates and refated parlies where the Company can exercise significant infleences Fas
intentian and abilily fo bald the imestmeant far more than teelve months of acquisition and are not hekd for sale
ara accaurted far uzng tha equity method of accounting, Under this method tha irvesiments are stated at cost
Pl the Gompany's equity in undistibuted earnings @nd esses atter acquistion, less sy impalrment in the
value af indiidual investinent.

Linrealised gama on franzactions betwesn the Company and its associate ara eliminated to tha extent of the
Compary's intereat in the assaciate,

Impairmant in value, if any, is racognized in profd end loss in the period it arises.
Armusl Bzport 0%
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Hode (R pesiess "0
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
eginiming Dakanoe 45,000
Invesstment e durieg fhe v - 45,000
Stane of prafil / (o8] of assaciabed campanies 13 -
Ending balance 45,133 45,000

Share of proft of associated companizs is based en audited firencial staternants for the yaar endad 30 June 2015
(2014 audited frsncial statemends o e vear ended 30 June 2014, The: company nested in associated company
on 28 .Juns 2014, snare of l0ss of asz0cigled COMpanies compubed to Rupaas 244 hor the year endsd 30 June 2014,
liwever, die e raniing off of figures b neanest tausnds, no Rgure appesred to be dschissd o comesponding
figuine.

201% 2014
Hote {upess '0a0)
The company's inleres! in associated compances is as folkows:
e Glolal Eliss Linled - Wigirled
4, S00,000 {201-9; 4,500,000 hily peie arcinery shanes of
Rupsis 10 gach
Country of incorparztion: Fakistan
Cosk Rups 43 millian (2014 45 million)
Value bazed on net a=sets a5 at 30 June 2015 45,133 45,000
Camying valua on equity method 45,133 45,000
———

The Cornpany's share In assets, lablites, revenues and prods of ssocisted company based on most recent swallable
Niariial slalements i o llnes

Assts  Liobilities  Revenwos ORISR b g

after tax
{Rupees '000) ]
3l June 2015
Gihani Global Glasz Limited 110,800 = 133 2,000
30 Jume 2014
Ghani Global Glazs Limissd 44,729 75 - - 9,475

Athough the Comparty has k=g than 20% sharehaiding in Ghanl Glabal Giss Limited, however, His compsry bas
been ireated es associated company snez the Company has representation on itz Board of Directors

2% 24
Hiote (fupeas '000)

LONG TERM DEPDEITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Casigared good:

Securily deposits for ulifsis 40,075 4T 075
Security deposits for renbed pramisss 48 i
Depoaits against fual supoly 113 113
Depasits against ljarzh facinies 18,117 15872
Prepagfments with Haticn Highaay Siherity - A5G

GB,151 54,162
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STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Slores
Spare parls
Looae ks

STOCK I TRADE
Finighed goeds
TRADE DEBTS

Gonsidered good:
Unggcured

The age of trade detits at balance sheet date was
Age of trade debls

Mot past due

[ - 180 Days

180 - 365 Days
1-2Years

Ricore: i b years

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Limeacured and Considersd gooa
Loans to employaas
Advanoes
T ey Saite Gpeisis
Tasuopliers and eontractors

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Sanurity deposits
Short term prapayments
Bank guaranze margin

BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES

Babes tax refundable

131

36,206 23.225
234,870 157,264
212,324 147,424

54,661 2150

20,936 1,585

1,416 a2
5,633 5.503
204,870 157 264
& 192

10,884 14,874

252 1108
23,607 1,638
43,843 17,820
1419
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2% 2014

Hate (fupees “000)
17 OTHER RECEMABLES
Bari Profit receivablez Ta 120
Commiszion recerable - 452
472
14 CASH AND BANK BALAKCES
LCash in hend a4 an

Balances wiih banks in:
Curnent apcounts
Depeait accounts 18.1

55,431
178 4T
225,805 30,178
226,739 34,450

T8 The eate of reharm on deqesil acaounls mrges iom L2% 9% (2014 3% ho 8%) per annuin.

18 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPTAL

205 2014 205 2014
e of Shares) (Rupres: 000}
TE,450,000 T2450,000 Drcinary shares of Aupees 10 ach hly pais in 724,500 724,500
mash
13.000 13,000 Ordirary shares of Rupees 10 each issoed for 130 130

covsideration athes Ban cash

1E1575 1811878 Drcirary shares of Rupess 10 each B as 18,116 18,118
fully paid bonus shans

T42, 746 742,746

191 Movement during the year

2m5 204
{Mo. of Shares)

T,27.,575 T2AERLO0  Opening bafarce
= 1,871,675 Issued curing the year as bonus share
T4,274,5 £75  Closing balance

CAPITAL RESERME - SHARE PREMIUB

This reprazents premium seceived on 2,500,000 oodinary shares issued & Aupees 5 per share and 7.000,000
rary shares issued @ Aupaes 250 per share.
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LONG TERM FIMANCING

o Esnmiiing conmpanies - secmned:

Hirance 1 211 =

Firance 2 e 332,088

Firsance 3 2.3 20,071

Firance 4 214 39,356

Firance & 2.5 250,000 -
B, 716 477 A7

Less: Cument poricn takan as currant liakility 20 147,604 104,329

404111 37306

—_—

Thls Istamic finance facility camied peodit at the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2.25% per anaum (2014: B moning
KIBDR plug 225% per annuml and was secured againgt 15t exclusive specific ypothecation chare over plant and
machingry for Fugees 150 mikon and second charge aver entire ramaining foed assets of the Company and
personal guarartees of directors of the Compary, This finance faciity was repayalde bisnnusally in s weans neodng
K VEIF e perlod,

Thiz Isamac firance facility camies profit at the rate of 3 months KIBOA plus 194 BRE (2014:5 months KIBOR plus 194
BPFE). It i= zacurac against the 18t exclusive specific chanps ower all the present & future fixed 2ssets valued at
Rupaes 400 million 2nd present & future curent asssts valued at Rupess 67 million of the Company's South Mart
oparations, and personal quarantess of executive directars of the Company. nadodion, the facility = &lo sscunsd
aoalnst 15t pan passy ehane over all the present & fuiure fieed Gsaets and corrent assets of Company™s Horh Flant
oparaticns for first year post COD. This finance facliity s repayable quartery 0 sic years Including teo years grace
nenod,

This Izlamie financs facility camies profit rarging fram 3 monthe KIBOR pus 150 BPS 2004 3 manths KIBOR plus
175 ta 5 montha KIBOR plus 325 BPS). Thiz lzlame: fnance fazilty is secured against the 1t pan passe charma ouer
all present and fistire fived Azzets of the Company for Rupess 356 million ani prazent ani futare corrent assets of
the eempeny for Rupeas 135 milion, and persoral guarantees of axecutive diractors of the Company, This finance
facity is rapavabls ouartery,

Thiz Istamic finance fecility camies profit &2 the rate of 6 monthzs KIBOR plus 1.95% (2014; 6 mordhs KIBOR plus
2.25%). Thi= kdamir financa farilty is secured sgainat tha 1=t excliesive sparific hypothecation charpa over plant and
machingry of the Company for Rupess 75 millien (2012: Gupees G0 million). Thiz finance facility iz repevanle
manthly.

Thiz Iztamic finance facility camies orofit &2 the rate of 1 yesr KIBOR plus 1.75% (2014: Ril). This |stamic finance
faniity iz sacurad against the specic hypothacaton chargs registared with SECP on the specific assst of he
company amaurding o Aenges 300 millian 2014 i) This firance facikty iz repayable quartady in fre yeers
including nre year racs perind,

L0 FROM SPONSO0RS - imsecurad

This kaam has heen abtaingd ram saansors of e Company, which (s unsecursl and Intest ree. There 15 no fixad
fenure or schedule for repayment of this kan. The repayment is at the option of the Company. The fair value of lan
fram spansors is astimated at prasant value of all future cash fiows discounted usng weeghted averaga horrowing cost
of the Company.

Armusd Beport 2005
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23 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASBETS SUBJECT TO LIARAH FIMANCING

The amount of fusura rentzla and perinda during which they fall due ara as under:

Pl ke Thian ane yizn
Lader than ore year end rof later than five vear

Less ; Fuheee financial charges
Prezent value of mimumn liarah payments 231
Leza: Current portion taken az cument liability ]

23.1  Break up of net ljarsh obligation

\Within ane year
SRR o 10 T s

2015 2014
(upees '000}
#6271
52,318
EIGIE
10,160
BH. 458
39,452
9,007
59,001 39,452
8.1 43,007
140,244 88,450

232 Minimum Ferah paymenis havs been discounted at an implicil prof rale ranging from 3 months KIBDR plus 7 75% o
G el KIBOA phas 2. 25% ser annum wilh a Noor of 8% and cap of 245 (2074: 2 months KIBDR plus 2% o &
miznshe KIEGH pluz 3% par annum with 8 toar of 10% and cap of 24%). The halznce number of rentals pavable are
35 (2014: 36). In case of termination of the agreement. the Compery shall pay erdire amount of mirimum ijarzh

parinents Tor un-esoired perisd of iFeh agreerent

233  The Company intends to sxercize ils options to purchase the above asssts upon compledion of tha ijarzh term.

Hate
24 LOWG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Frzm customars 241

2015 14
(Rupess '000)
18,450 21,550

241 These represants amounts receivad from the customears an installation of cartain equipment and can be used n

orireany course of compeny husiness.

25 DEFERRED TAXATION

Thiss samipeisas af taliving
Taxabie femparady ailferences
Accalerated tax depreciation

ljgrah arrangements

Dot femporary differences
Uriesad tax [ngses

te credits

2015 2014
[Aupees '000)
407,795 58,926
29,13 20,930
(252,632) [277.5100
169,960} 108, #02)
84,316 12,548
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Hede
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Irade credibars

Aedvanoes fram oustomers

Arcrued Fabivlies

Workers' Profit Perticipatian Fund 26.1
Lingizimed dividend

With hoiding bax

Warkers' Profit Participation Fund

Beginning balanc: 8412 5,471
Frovssior: for the vear 1311 5,448
Frafit an funcs uilzed in Campany's husiness 245 447
21,768 14,552
Faid during the year {8657 5,950)
Iﬁ‘lﬁ 8412
ACCRUED PROFIT ON FINANCING
Long term financirg 6,686 8,507
Ehar tem bermadngs 6,026 5,568

12,72 14,076
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Finarce 1 28.1 - 187,500
Finance 2 28.2 50,000 50,000
Fiance 3 8.3 14,212 13,563
Financa: 4 28.4 30,000 B0,000
Finance 5 28.5 120977 135, 500
Finance & 2.6 100,000 -
Finanes 7 28.7 56,500

Finance & 20.8 40,000

420,658 376,583

Thiz facity had been eveiled against zenclioned limit of Rupess 190 milion and camied orofit at the rate of 3 months
KIBOR plus 2% (2074 3 mondhs KIBDR phis 2%) and sacured against Bist pan passu chare on feed assats of e
Campamy.

Thiz taciltty has been avaled againzt snetioned limit of Fupees 50 millon end camy profit at the rabe of respectue
FIBOR plus 1.50% (2014: respective KIBOR ples 1.50%) and sscured againat first pari passy change on currant assets
of he company.

This facility has bean avaled against sanclioned limil of Rupees 35 milion and camy profit at the rabe of respectie
meriths BIROR pis 1 50% (2014: respective months KIBDE ples 2, 255%) and secured against st per pased chame
an pregent and fiiture currsnt azsets of the company.

Armusd Beport 200G
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288

204

A

Triss taciity from barking cormpary fins been availed againgl sanctioned il of Bupees S0 million and cary prafit al
the rate af reapectiie monthe KIBOR plus 1.5% (2014: respectie montha KIBDR plus 1.5%) and sacured aganet first
pari peasu charge on current aszsts of the Company.

Thiz facility from barking compeny hez been availed agairst sanctoned Bmit of Rupess 136 million and carry profit
ranging fram raspeclive months KIBOR pls 1.25% 0 1.5% 2074: respeclive menths KIBOR plus 1.5% to 2%) and
sopured agsing firs pan passu chame on cument assets of te Gompany,

Thiz facility from karfong compeny hes been availed agairst sanctoned imit of Rupess 100 million and carry profit
ranging from matching KI20R pluz 1.5% ¢2074: i) end sscured against firzt pari pazsu charge an currant assstz of
Ihve Campany,

Thiz tacdliy from hanking compeny fas been avalled against sanciioned NI of Hupsss 60 millien arad cany arofit
ranging fram metehing KIBOR plus 1.5% (2014: fal) and secured agamst fiest pan pessy charge on all present and
future current azsets of the Company and personal guerantees of directors,

Thiz fecility from banking company has baen availed agairst sanctioned limit of Rupses 40 million and camy profit
ranging Froen respective moniths KIBOR plus 7.25% wilh Moo of 5% and cap of 25% 2094 Nil and secured against
ranking eharge cuer pregent and e cument assets of the Company,

2015 2014
Hote (Rupegs "000)
CURRENT PORTIOM OF LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Lurg lerm finaricing 21 147,604 104,220
Liabilities againz: as=etz 2ubjact ta ijarzh financing 23 58,081 39,1953
206,695 143,781

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

Bank guzrariees izzued by the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of buziness apgregating to Rupsas &
llion (201 4: Rupees 5 million) agains] supghy of pediobeum products.

Bank gueranizes issued by the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business eggregating to As. 9480
il [2014: Hil] against supply of Sguid gaees, contract with contraller ol military acemmts (Defere Purchase)
Rewalpine .

The Company has fikd fwn s=parate constittional pestiong before The Honorable Lehone High Court on the ground
Ihal the comperry veas nok reguired 1o pay any Adwance Tax on eleclicity bills dee bo huge caried forward s losses
aned auaikable mefunes, The Honeeable Latweoe High Gourt fos orasded stay orders upon furishing bank guraniees in
fawnur of LESCD amounting to Rupees 514 million (20114; upees 3.14 milion). The cutcome of the cazes iz pending.
The menagemant & hopeful that matter shall ba decidec in feweer of tha company.



an1.4

an.z
an.zd

an.z2

a

i

az

The campsany s provided corporaba guarantes amounting 1o Aupess G50 million [2014: Ripass
[banks apairet finencing faclities on behalf of assceiated company namely Ghani Global Gass Limesd.

Commitments

Commitmerds in respect of letier af eredit ameontesd fo Bupees 250,79 milien (700 4: Rupees 12554 millian),

Commitments for capaal sxpendsure amountzd to Rupees 10 milion (#014: Rupees 66 milian).

25 2014
Hote [Flupess '000)

COSET OF SALES
Fuel and pover 418,774 079
(Conzumable stares 19,320 15105
Salaries, veages and ather benefis HA BG,2B5 26468
Cormmunicalicn 749 513
Aepars end manterancs 22,301 15 A52
Traweling, vehicle ranning and canveyencs 5,464 4,475
Insurance 4,268 053
Deraciation 52862 60,241 36,0954
statt wetane 7,680 4,265
Trangartition 4123 1768
(dher overneads 46,962 18,730
Ceat of goods manufactured 645,257 430HE2
Finished goods

Opening stock. 23,225 13752

Furchases 517,831 SR

Clzing stock 123,225

— 1160207 1020108

SROMT
1020109

Salarias, wages and atter benetits includes Rupess 281 million (2074; Rupees 1,08 malion) in respect of ratirement

henefis.

215 2014

Hote [Rupess '000)

DISTRIEUTION GOST
Salaries, vages and ather benefis aza 25711 14,130
Tramzporation charges 68,919 74410
Traweling, beerting, locgng and conveyance 2,046 1.4/
Comirunication 576 525
Vehicl runring and manlerane: 2,800 3164
Staff wettare 1,356 500
Avertigement and business promation = pid]
Laading amd unluading a8 na3
Poztage and couner 184 u3
Hepak and malntenance 1,808 534
Crher sxparess 15,141 G803

119,625 10541

Amnual Bzpoet S5




321 Soleries, wages and other benetits inchudes Fupees 1.61 Million (2014: Rupees 085 millien) in respect of iirement

benetits.
25 2014
Hote (Rupees "000)
33 NDMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wagas and other banefits 31 36815 25,768
Renil, rabes and Lxoes 4,665 3830
Electrivity and other iilities 1,701 1438
Travaling and comeyance: ¥l | 2ATT
Wahicle running and maintenance: 23867 2446
Daniztlon & charity 3.2 2807 1,295
Frinting and stationery 1,787 1691
Communicabion 1458 1,182
Fee and subscriplion 895 3100
Artvertisament 148 nF
Insurance 1,181 1,261
Depreciation 52862 14,255 10,845
Amartization Bi 280 a0
Staff welfara 3,582 3431
Reguair ard mainlenance 644 nr
Olhers 5,220 1,721

E2,830 62,186

331 Saleries, weges and cther benafits includes Rupeas 2,26 million (2014: Rupess 212 million) in respect of reiremant
banedits.

332 Thedirectors and their spouses have no interest in the donges,

25 2014
Mote  _ (Rupees'000}
EL OTHER DPERATING EXPENSES
Lagal and prodassonal 66 1,576
“Wiorleers prafit paricipatan fund 13,111 5440
Ludilers’ remuneralion
Slatutary audt 550 500
Half aarly rawvieny and ather caifcatinns 115 115
Ot of pocket expensas 25 25
690 840

14,407 7 b5
(OTHER INCOME

rama fram financial as=etz 354 3851 1814
i From albwer an lingncial aeels B2 5,206 1,587

10,057 3401
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Income from financial assets:

Prafit on bank depnsits
Cammizsion en corporade quarantes

Incomee from othes than financial assets:

Banan dispoal of ssssts 6,206 15387
ﬁ 1,587
FINANCE COST
Fralil e
Lanng bessim Ti 63,738 16,254
Shorl tairn horeaings 38,388 24677
Lianhiftes againsl assets subject bo ifarah nancing 10,349 BETE
Witk prinhil garticipalion Tumd 245 L
12,780 50,549
Baart chuanges anit comemission 1,233 1,016
1 3 51850
TACATION
Change far The year
Current 16,808 17.601
Priar year 64 754
16,970 17,855
Detered 71,773 12,643

90,743 30,598
—— —

Auszasment up to b year 2014 i finglized ideamed asmesamend) and the avslable tax fessss of the compery are
Fupees 535,418 million (2013 Rupees 555,441 millior)

Due to corrend and prewvious tae losszs cument penod tax 1a charged on the basis of minimeen 2o an urmoer urdar
section 113 or Allermale Corperale Tan QAGT] oo accowling orofil urde seclion 1135 of Income Tas Drdnarece,
2001, whichever is higher. During the wear, the Company falls urder ACT and provizion on eccounting profit hes bean
mace sceardingly et off fax credit wer seclion 638 of the Inceme Tax Ordimance, 2001, Mo ofher picwiscn tor
curment b was recquined keeping in viev of The twable business lasses, Relationshin bebeesn income b pense
and aceounting profit far curent wear is not meaningful due bo aoplizaton of ACT.

2015 214
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Frarlil attikarlable b codinary shanshakders (Reipres DN 158496 73,138
Vigighted average number of ordinary shares
putstanding durig the yoar (Wewmbar! TAITASTS 74274575

Earnings par shara - basic and diluted (Hupass) 2.13 033

m



381 o Tigure for dilted earmings per share bas been presenbed as the Gompany Fas mol sued any instaments canying
aptions which woeuld have an impact an earnings per share whan exancisad.

25 2014
Nota  __ (Rupees'od))
39 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frodit befare taxation 249,239 103,55
Adjustments to recancile profit to net cash
provided by cperating activities
Depreciation on operating fixed essats BT, 463 41241
Deprecialion on essed agains! fjarah inancng T.033 6,658
Apncetiztion of intangibie assets 280 260
Frodit on fingncings 114,013 51,461
Share of (armAd) S oss aof associated commanias (133 -
Gain an disposal of assats 16:, 208 (1,487
182,450 0p.452
Cash floves from operating activities
before working eapital changes 431,689 2071 468
Cash floves from waorking capilal changes
ireregsel /decragss i coven assels
Eaaras, spare parts and locse tooks (1,800) {19.068)
Etock in trade {12,881 (247
Tiase debls {137,606) (12.815)
Lnans and advances (a4, 0a2) PERAED
Trace deposits and shart tarm . prepayments 26, 223) 1204
Balanca with stahutory autherities (7419) -
[thar recervzhles B a7
dncreag ¢ fecrenss) i covrent dahiies:
Trace end otter payanles (10,805) (5838
Net cash generated from / (used in) working capital changes 1240,0832) 241,481

Cash generaled fram J (used in) operating aclivities 191,607 443,463




40

GHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES' REMUNERATION

The aoqreate amount charged in the sccounts for remuneration, allowances including &l benetits b
Execulive OMicer, Director and clher Execulives of Be compary are a5 Tlows:

2015 014
Ghief Chief
Description Executive Officer Directors  Executives  Executive Officar  Direciors Executivas
(Rupees "000) (Rupees "000)
Managarial
remungration a.024 12,736 18,991 360 13,415 18 874
Medical 345 611 661 06 Gifi5 845
Frovitient fund
corlribution ] 14061 1,545 596 1,254 1333
9077 14,408 21,197 7204 15,335 16 062
Hn. of peranns 9 3 13 1 3 4
40,1 Compeny maintained vehicles nave been orovided to Chief Executive Officer, & directors énd executives of the
Oy,
40.2  The aggregate amount chanmies in Tnancial statements Tor the wiar against fees for four (4 Board meetings and four
(4] @i comemitles maetings was Rupees Mil (2074: Ril).
H TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Related pamies compriza of subsidiany and associated companiss, dirsctors of tha Company, companies in which
directors also held dreciorship, related eompanies, key management personne) and siaff retiement benefit funds,
Transactong with retated parties athar Fan those disclased elsewhene ane as Tollos:
205 2014
Harme Natuire of Transaction {Rupaos '000)
Azsoeiated compamios / pndertakings Rereivable agairst services - HE
Investment in zhares - 45,000
Commission Income 2,600 852
Satles 1z -
PUiChses - 544
iitfrers
Provident fund trust Contritwtion 13,360 10,694
Spanzors Loen recaived  irspaid) 23,865 M2 72s
[urectors nd key management
perzonnel Thage trangactions have been disciosad m note 40,
A1 Al ransactions with refaled parlies are carried oul 21 an armes length.

Armusd Beport 200G i
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2015 2014
Hm'ﬂ[ﬂ]]
PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The: fnlkmeing information is based on un-audied financal stalements of Ghani Gases Emalomes' Pavident Fund as
at 30 Juns

Information of Providant Fund

Size of the fund fhotal assels) 46,869 iz

ot of investments madz 34,435 ekl

Fair value of imestments marde 3313 220056

()
Perientge of investments made 73 a7
25 am4 25 2014
1) [Aupees "000}

Breakup of cost of imvestments

Inyestment alus depasit cerlificales T T2 24,000 16,000

Inyestment in saving accaunls wilh banks k] =8 10,435 [Ra]
100 100 24,435 k]

Investments out of provident fund trost hawe besn made in accordanca with the provisions of section 2E¢ of
Compearties Ordirerics, 1534 and e s fonrkled Tor the pupose,
FIRANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financiz| risk factors

The comperty's financeal lisbiities comoniae of long term and zhort term financings, liakilities against assets subjact
o ijarah frencng and trace and other payablas. The main purpess of thess financizl labilities i o raae inances for
Compsary's aperalions. The company b e debis, shorl lerm loans a0 advances, olber receivables, cash and
bank batances and short term deposits that arnive directly from its cperations.

The Company's activilies espose il e a variety of financial risks: marse! risk jreluding curmncy risk, price risk and
profit rabe fisk), credit risk and Nouidy risis. The Company's overall isk maregement programme focusas on the
uraredictability of financial makets and seeks to niremize potential adverss effects en the financial periarmance.

Risk rezresgement is caried aul by the Beerd of ireclars (e Baand), dudil Committee amd Chisl Financisl Oicer
(CF0). The Board provides princinkes for overall sk management, as vell s polcies covering specific arsss such =
currency risk, equity prics gk, interest rzte risk, creds nak and liguidity risk.

{a} Markst risk
i) Currency risk

Currenry risk is the risk that the far value or fubure cash flows of a finencial instrumend will fuchuate
negzuze of changes (n foregn exchange rzses. Curency risk anses manly from future commercial
Iransaclions or receivables and parpables hal exis] due o lransctons in freign currendes,

The Gompany is not expozed 4o currency risk at reporting date.

e



{ii) Profit rate risk

The Company bias no sigedicant kng-term prodit-besaning assets. The Gompany's profil rate risk arises from
ligbillies against assels subject 1o farah financing. Borrowings obtained al varable rates exposs the
Company to cash flow profit rate risk. Borrowings obtained at fived rate exposs the Company to fair value
it rate risk,

At tha balance shest date the profit rate profile of the Company's profit baaring financial insfruments was:

25 2014
[Rupees '004)
Floating rate instruments
Financial assats
Birik: balances 90,271 178,747
Fimamcial liahilities
Logg T financing 64,7156 277 AT
| ilities ananst assts aubject to ijarah inancng 140,244 8,454
Shart tarm bomowings 420,689 EflETx

Fair vahu sersilivity analysis for fved rate instruments

The Company does not zccaunt for zny feed rate financisl asssts and liabiliziag 22 fair vales through prodit or
logs, [herefore, a chanpe n proft rate &t the bakance sheet date waould net affect profit or logs of the
Cornpainy.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:

The fallowing analy=s damanstrates the senstivity to @ reasanably poasible change in profit rates, with all
other varahles neld constant, of the company™s profit before tax, This @nalysis 15 prepared assuming the
amounts of Noatig ate instruments outstanding @ balance sheel dates were oulstandng Toe the whels
ERF.

Changes in Effects on
Interest Aate Profit Before
Tax
_ (Rupees'0d0)
Barik Balances - deposil accounts
+1.50 1,354
5 )
-1.50 {1,354)
+1.50 2631
b -1.480 (2, 661)

Armusd Beport 200G

o=



Lang team financing
25
204
Liahilities against assats subject ta ijareh financing
215
24
Short term bomowing
215
24

{ii) Other price risk

Effects on

Changes in
Interest Rats Profit Eefora
Taw
(Rupess "DO0)

+2.00 [12,834)
=2.00 12,834
4200 15,548
-2.00 0,545
+2.00 {2,805}
-2.00 2,805
+2.00 {1,766
<200 1,780
+2.00 (8.414)
=200 8414
+2100 17532
B 7542

Price risk represents (he risk hat the fair value or folare cash flows of a financial instramend will Mozsleals
beceuss of changas in markat pricas athar than those erising from intarast rabe dzk or currency riskl,
whather thage changes are cauzed by factors specdin to the individual financial instrament ar = =s0er, ar

fachars afectig all similar fnancial instruments taded in the market,

The Gomgarny does nod have financsl assats and Babilities whasa fair value or fulure cash fows will

Muctuate because of changes in markel prices.

[b) Credit risk

£s3gsaEd.

*szblez end athar financial asaets.

arny's credil risk exposures ane categonized wnder the Fallowing headings:

Cradi rigk is 1ha risk of finanzial loss 1o 1ha Company i & custamar or counterparty to & financiz! instumant failz
to meet 15 cantractual chigations. To manage cradit nsk the Compary maintaing procedures covering the
application for credit spprovas granting and renewal of counterparty Bmits ard monitaring of exposures against
these limils. 2= parl of tese processes the financial viabilily of all counlerpastivs is regulaely maniloned and

16 Company is aspeesd o credit risk from ils opesaling actiilies primasily for local frade osbiz, sundry



Counterpartiss
The Compary conducds frensactions with the folkawing major types of counterparties:

Trade dabts

Traele debts ane essentially due from local customers against sale of industial and medical grees and
chamicals, the Company doss nod expect thess counterparlies to fail o meet thei cbligations. Sales to the
Company's clstomars ara made on specific ferme. Custamar credit risk iz managad by sach busiress unit
subject to the Cempany's established pelicy, procedwes and confrals refating o customer credit risk
marajesnent. Gredt limits are estabished 1o all customers based an ntemal rating criteria. Credit quality of the
customer is essessed based on en eensive credit raling. Oubslanding customer receivables are ragularly
maniored.

Exposure to credit risk

The camrying armednt of Tancil assels represents e radimum credit exposure. The maxmum exposiee o
credil risk at the reporting date was:

i) 24
Nota (Rupees '000)
Lea term deposits 10 68,151 G162
Tradi dibils 13 284,870 167264
Loans bo employees 14 7T 152
Trade depasits 15 19,884 14,474
(Other recaivables 17 T8 a7
Bank balances 18 225,805 234,178

B09,255 471,642
Thie Compary's exposure W crodil risk redated to trade detils is disclosed in note 13.
Prowighan for trade debis

Based on age analysls, relationship with customers and past expenence 0o provision for douttiul detits s
required Tor he year ended 30 June 2015 and dows nol axpect ary party Lo fail to maet their cbligation.

Cash at banks
Thie credit quality of tinancial assats hat e nesther past due nor impained can be assessad by refarence o

ebernal credl ralings Gl available) or bo historical infanmation aboul counter parly defaull rabe, The labke belos
shows the bark balances held with some major countar parlies &t the balance sheet date:
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Banks

MCE Bank Limited

Hatioral Bank of Fakistan

United Bank Limited

Allied] Fank Lmiten

Fayzal Bank Limitad

Habib Matropalitan Bank Limited

Banklslami Pakistan Limibed

Meezan Bank Limied

Bur) Bank Limitsd

Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan} Limied

Bank Alfalah Limitzd

The Bank of Khyber

Ak Bank Limited

Soneri Bank Limited

Habibs Bians Limitad

Eank Al Habib Limitad

Dubai Islamic Benk Limited

Etandard Chartered Bank
(Pakistan} Limibed

The: Bank of Pungab

Rating 2015 2014
Agency __Shortterm Loy term {Rupees '000)
PACAA A+ aA 417 4,15
PATEA A+ an 360 7
IGR-VE fl4 A 618 ae
PALAA At Ay 1,984 %
PATAA M+ A 5370 10317
PACAA M+ A 67477 2530
PATRA M A 82 19
IG5 fel+ A 612 22,785
IRV 4 #e 1,429 1718
JCR-VS a1 n 34,600 143,002
PACAA M+ A 2,480 2704
PATAA M ) 5411 20,055
ISR fel+ A 8 20,044
PALEA A+ AA- 546 1,395
AR-VE fela aa 1,500 4
PACAA A+ A 3,165 2,501
JCR-VS a1 A 62 :
PALEA A+ aa 4674 1552
PALAA A+ e 60,217 39
225,885 IR

Cwe to the Company's long standing businass relationshipa with thesa counter parties and afer giving dua
comsidesation to thelr strong financial standing, management does nak expest non-peromance by thess counier

partics an e obigations ta the Campany. Accordnmgly he credl risk is minimal.

[

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounder dficully in maeting obligations assecieted with financial

lizhilifies.

The Gampant's appeccch to managing leuidity i to snsire, 35 far as possible, that It will always have sufficieng

ba lew,

liquicity o meet itz liabilities when doe, under both nommad and stressed condilions, without mcuring
unaccaptable losses or risking damage to the Company's pulelion. Management balisves the liguidity risk ta

The table below anabysiz the Company's financial liabiliies into relevant malurity grouping based on the
remzining perind at the balanca shaet to the contractuzl maturity data. The ameunts disdosad in the tabia ara
he cantractual undissourted cash flows,



432 Fair values of financial azsets and lisbiliies
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2Mms
Lo Lem finaning

Liakilizies against azasts subiect

1o ijarah Financing
Leen from soonsors
Liong tarm s2curity deposits
Tragde: aned olber paayables
Short farm barmewings

204
L Lenn Traneing

Linkilites against assels subject

1n ijarah financing
Lean frem sons0rs
Lorg term sacurity deposits
Trae and other payanles
Shorl e Bargings

Carmying (Contractual Less than
Amourt cash flows 1 year
[Rupees '000)
B48,401 548,401 154,250 494,111
140,244 158,726 B8.6841 88,085
1,027 868 1,027 968 - 1,027,068
18,450 19,450 - 18,450
138,271 138,27 139,271 -
426,715 426,715 426,715 -
2,402,050 2,418,582 TBEIT 1,628,615
Carrying || Contractsal || Lessthan | Detween
Amourt cash flows 1 year a3
MRS
[Rupess 000)
485,924 485 934 112 838 AT30E0
8,450 EIEE 16,271 52,548
1,004,104 1,004,104 - 1,004,704
21,550 21,550 - 21,550
120,621 124521 124,521 :
382,152 32152 382,152
2108510 2716870 GG AR 1,451,080

Tha contractuzl cazsh flows relabng 1o the abowe finencad liabilites have been detsrmined on tha basia of prafit
rates affectie 83 8t balanca sheet detes. The ratzs of profit hawe been discheed in respective notes to the

financial stabements,

The carrying values cf all financial ass=ts and l=hilities raflected in financial stztaments approsimate theer fair values.
Fair value i determingd on the besis of ohjective evidence &1 each reporfing date.

Financial instrumerts by categaries

Aszzats a2 par balance sheel

Lavig Rerm deposils
Trads detta

Laang and advances
Tradi deposits

(rther receivables

Cash and bank batances

2015
Loans and I Total
[Rupees "000)

88,151 68,151
284,870 294,870
139,002 138,002
19,984 19,984

T8 T8
226,739 226,738
748,824 748,824
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2015

Financial Liabilitins
at amortized cost
(Rupces '000)

Linhilities as per balance sheet
Lonig term firancing 641,715
Loar fram spansars 1,027, 969
Liabilities againgt assets sulpect o faah fiscing 140,244
Long term sacurity deposits 19,450
Aecrued prob on finarcings 12,712
Sharl tern boerowings 420,689
Trade and other payziles 138,271
2,402,050
2014
Loanz and Tatal
(Rupees '000)
Assefs as por balanes shee!
Long term deposits 54,162 64,162
Trade debis 167 #6d 1ar 264
Loare o achenoes 94,950 ad A0
Trade depreits 14,504 11874
Dther feceivalies are arz
Cash and bank balances 234 480 234,480
506,721 6T
24
Fimangial Liakilities
at amartized cost
{Aupees '000)
Lighitiies az par Dalames shasf
|onag term firsneing 477817
Loan from spansars 1,004,104
Linkilities against asaets aubgect to farsh firaneing HEAL0
Long ferm sacurty deposits M 580
ued profit un finarcings 14076
art term bomowings STESES
ani ollir payaihs 12463

2,106,810
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44.1

Capital risk manapement

The Company’s abjectives when managing capital are o safequard the Compary's abilfty fo continuz as &
CONCET N arder 10 presds retum far sharehaklers and benatits for other stakehokiers and b mantan hea
capital ratios in order to suppord its Dusiness and madmize shavehohéers value. The Gompany minapes ils capi
structure and mekzs edjustments to it, in the light of chanpas in economic condilions. To maintain or adjest the
capital structure, the Company may adust dividand paymands to the sharahcldars, retum an capital to shereholears
ar e new shares,

Mo changes ware mada in tha chjectives, policies or processas from tha pravious year. The Comparty manidors capite!
using gearing ratia, which is dabt divided by equity plus net dabt, Dabt represants |ong serm financing (neluding
current portiony plus lizbllifes agalnst assets sublect to Larah financing and short temn barrowings abialned by the
Commparny s refenred 1 in rales 29, 23 and 26, Tolal capfal cmgloyed inchudes "lolal eguily” a6 shawn in e bakance
sheed pluz debt The Company's sirabagy, which was unchanged from lest wear, was 1o maintain cotimel capite!
structure in prear to minimize cost of capdal.

Thie geariong rafio as al year ended 30 June 20015 and 30 June 2074 i a5 fllows:

2015 24
Note  __ (Rupees'000)
Dbt 21,23 & 28 1,202,648 042,453
Equity 1,114,573 1,000,242
Total eapita! amployed WT&QDI
Gaaring ratio 51.90% A8.51%

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The: compeny's reporiable segments are based on the following product lines:

Industrial and Medical Gases

Thiz segment covars business with |arpa-scale indusirial consumars, typically in the ail, chamical, food and
beverage, metsl, glass sectors and medical custamers in healthears sectors, ases and services ane supalied &5 part
of cushomer speciic solutiong. These mange from supply by road tankers in quetied form, Gases for cutling and
wtldirg, hospilad, labomalory applicalions aoad a variely of medcal papeses ane also diskibuled onder pressae in
ovfinders.

Other Segments

This sgmen] cowers business of rading of chemrcals.

Al Bepot 2005 | 10



4.2 Segment resilts ane s folows:

2ms 24
Inustrial and Dther Tatal Indigstrial and Dther Tatal
Medical Gases  Sagments Medical Gases  Segments:
(Rupees '000) (Rupsis "000)
Het Sales 1,107,227 512,804 1,720,131 44,700 502,637 1,347 426
Lot of Sales (675,804) (474403  (1.150.207) 1593.231) [esgd) L0200
lrogs Prafit 431,423 138,501 68,824 251,358 73,1 2TV
Disvribartions Cost (118,357) (1266  (119,625) 1104 634) [ [105.471),
Administrativs
Expenses 181,785) {1,035) (82,830) {61,403) |81 (2166
(200,152) {2,303)  (202,458) [166.047) (1,56 (167.857)
Sagiment Profit
1 |Loss) .2n 136,198 367,469 B5.461 V4,750 158.6E0
Unaliocetad corporate expenses
Db Opesaiing Expereses (14,407 17665
DOther Income 10,087 340
63,118 155306
Finance Cost {114,013) (a1.8E0)
fhare of profit f (kaa] of azacciated camparies 133 -
Frifit hefiore taaron 248,238 103,536
Tazxalion (90, 743) (30,358
Frofit after tamtion 158,446 £3.138

4.3 Transters betwoen business segments are raconfed at cost. There wers n inter segent ransters during the year.
4.4 The Company's customes bese 9 doerse with nosingle costomer accountiog for mane than 10% of the net sales,

4.5 The segment asmis and Fabiites as ol balance sheet cdate and capital experdiure Tor the year Sen ended are as

Tollres:
2ms 24
Industriad ard Dtfer Tatal Industrial and Dtfer Tatal

Medical Gases  Sagmarnts Madical Bases  Sagments:

{Rupees '000) {Rupees "000)
Eegment aszets 3,218,307 197,820 BEFEI0 9,635 200 935
Unallocsted assats 235,461
il agets 3137386
2A57,5T 28,795 2,087 404 1,869 2118363
17601
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PATTEFIN OF SHARE HOLDING
NOTICE & FORMS




PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

FROM

T

N, OF
SHAREHOLDERS

FROM - 34

% ON ISSUED

101
a01
1,001
5,001
10,00
15,007
20,001
25,001
0,001
35,001
40,001
45,001
E0,001
55,001
£0,001
65,00
F0.0m
7500
a0,om
85,00
20,00
5,001
100,001
110,001
115,001
17256,001
130,001

145,001
166,001
196,001
245001
240,001
285,001

00
500
1,000
5,000
10,000
15,000
20,000
25,000
20,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50,000
55,000
60,000
65,000
T0,000
75,000
0,000
45,000
90,000
95,000
100,000
105,000
115,000
120,000
120,000
135,000
150,000
160,000
200,000
250,000
285,000
300,000
305,000
315,000
325,000
370,000
405,000
560,000
300,000

24
167
162
50

5%

45

w3

e L R e e Ry R R L RS S R -

321,580
1,365,471
1,327,127

391,532

424 445

6, BEZ

219,063

196,775

183,125

BE, 562

392 832

260,520

180,000

250,113

273,500

365,797

154,500

247,375

120,000

51,000

697,000

103.000

110,500

120,000

258,000

367,500
403,500
557,000
800,000

.m
0.09
0.43
1.64
1.79
0.60
1.11
0.90
0.28
0.26
0.25
012
.60
.35
0.24
.54
.57
.49
021
0.33
0.24
012
.94
074
015
076
0.35
0.18

021
1.35
0.53
0.38
040
.41
042
.43
.48
.54
015
1.21




NUMBER OF SHARES NO, OF o AN IS5
s = i %5 ON ISSUED
1.420,001 1,425,000 2 2,846,737 3.83
1,485,001 1,500,000 1 1,500,000 2.02
3,080,001 3,085,000 1 3,081,670 4.15
3,090,001 3,035,000 1 3,092,220 418
3,E95,001 3,500,000 1 3,895 572 525
4 025,001 4 (i, 000 1 4,027 405 5.42
5,200,001 5,205,000 1 5,201 285 £
6.700,001 6,750,000 1 6,704,500 8.03
9,000,000 9,100,000 1 8,074 687 12.22
9,500,001 9,800,000 1 9,596,157 12,87
9,900,001 10,000,000 1 0,955,142 13.40
1.754 74,274 575 100
CATAGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
as at June 30, 2015
N Kumzar of Humbr of Parcentags:
Cutiqorisa O Sharidze Sharshokers SFrares held %
E:Ir:fua;a.uhm ez ufive [ car, and their Spouceds) and minor M E5TEZS so0¢
Mad:raha Companks ] Falich) 05
Joirk Staek Comperies 5 7702852 10.37
Ganzral Publc:
B Locdd 1652 27,248,251 I6ED
b.Fargign B 355,167 048
Forakn Iwesiors - olher Fan Indwdusl: 1 20,500 0410
TATAL [ TAIIE 5T 00

INFORMATION RECURED LMOCR COOC CF
CORPIFATE GUVERKANEE

Diraedors, CED and Thair spausa ond miser children
1 M. Mameor dlmed Kan
2 W filique Bkmad Khan
3 Haliz Fampeqg Abersad
4 Wian Zand Sai
i W¥e: fyasha Mearoor
[ W= Rabin Aiguz
7 W¥e: Bairz Farcog
# . Farzand All

Shares Held  Percantage of Holding

9,955,142
S07E5ET
9 656157
B
I02ED
3AU5ET
081,570
1,025

1340
122
1287
0
a6
5.25
13
000
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Shares Held ~ Pescentage of Holding
Motaraba and Mubual Furds

1 First H-Kioor Koasdanza oo 1 c)
2 dolden Arroay Selectad Slocks Fund Lid. 72 000
Juint Sinck Companies
1 Gzpitzl Vsnn Becurilies (Pl Lid, 10 (]
2 westForum [5KG-T) Lid ks 00
3 Bawany Air Product Ld (2000 iz 00
4 MH Spcunites P Lid, e ()
§ Horizen Securties Pk} L, 1512 0
B Stonk Master Saounhies () L, 1537 i
757 Securities (P ) Lk, L 0
B ANGAR Sazuritiss (i) Lid, 2000 00
4 WL - PRE Setiinment Deieery Accour LTV nm
10 [1W capial Pl L, 000 na
11 HH Mistah Seeurtns [Pet) L, 10 i
12 8 & B Seowritizs v ) Lid 15000 e
13 [larsan Sscuntizs (P L, 12574 Rac
14 BSUA Securitas 1P| Lid et i}  Rec]
12 H0W! Capital Saeunbies #41) Lhd, 2500 Rec]
16 G5 Capitad |t Lid 25000 G
14 F0W! Capital Saeunbies (#1) Lhd, 25250 { Rec]
18 Pl Seronties (Pl Lid, NF 35000 s
19 Wanaying Comil-Aldsba: Edus Welare Saciely 50000 oo
A0 Wi Becures Pt} Lt 3183 oy
21 A1 Fuzzaln Rajzhal L, 105,000 14
22 DM Securilies Py Limilsd FG,000 LER)
23 Fawed YU Sacunties (v L, 1,425,000 1.2
& Sranman Secuiiliss Pyl Limibed AN a8 7
25 PAIR Investmant Company Ld F7,500 LKL
Sharehalders holding 05% or more yoting interest in the Gompany
1 Wr Wnsroor Anmad Hhan A566,142 1340
=2 W, Sque Ahmad Khzn A0V BAF e
3 Hilz Faroan Aomad W5 15T 12ET
4 s, Habin atinue 30 022 55
wrs, Tahra Nahesd G704, 500 PR
wrs, Fames Fpvaz 4007 £05 547
Framman Securlies Pl Lisited 5200, 257 7
“Thesz am alsn cimztors af the company
Trace n the shams of B comeamy camed mi by Dreclors, GBD, CRD, 08 HIL

end Their Epouses aod minor Chidren
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INVEST IN
STOCK MARKET WITH

CONFIDENCE

FEEREEE s EEER
EYe{nla f = la|

L]

To protect your assets, we advise you to follow
the guidelines below:

You cannot frade unlkess yau have & Carral Depository Company (COC) Accourt

Use Cantral Depesitary Gompany (COC), fres-of-oost aflan, eStatemant and ShS *Aler”
senices, Make sure Mat your corract mabie numbar and email addrass i enterad in
Central Dapasibony SeE1em 1 ansure recekt of alar every HIme yiou mave weur securiies
Troit Yo SECumL

Ensura the carrectness of securilies balances and their status sppearng in the staiement
recaived frem the Broker By companng it with & siatement diresy chtained fram CLC
[Phivalzal or eStatemant)

m Flassa make sure that updated contact delads are appesring in Cenlral Depositony
Systermn (contact details include: mailing aderess, email address and phara | mobile
rmumbear}; You can snsure this by abtaining registration details from COC Wes Access or
Fhivaleal rapons from any COG oflica
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